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“Exceeding expectations is where  
satisfaction ends and loyalty begins”





Contents

6  HERITAGE

11   LOOKING TO THE FUTURE

12  BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

14  GROUP OF COMPANIES

17   CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18  REGULATORY ANALYSIS

20  KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

21  CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT & BALANCE SHEET

22  CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

23  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26   CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

29  PRODUCTS & SERVICES

32   LIFESTYLE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

34   GLOBAL PRIVATE WEALTH ANALYSIS

36   MARKET ENVIRONMENT

39   MARKETING STRATEGY

42  CLIENT ACQUISITION

45  FUTURE INSIGNIA

48   INSIGNIA LIFESTYLE BANK

52   MY MALTA

54  THE INSIGNIA FOUNDATION

56   INNOVATION 

58  INSINET  

60   COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD



Heritage

For 23 years, we have served the lifestyle and financial needs  
of U/HNW individuals, tailoring our products and services  

to their unique requirements.

Thanks to our attention to detail and client-focused approach, we have accrued a unique market knowledge. 
These insights have allowed us to navigate countless shifts in economic climates, consumer behaviour, and 
market geographies.

Over the past two decades and beyond,  we have evolved into an all-encompassing luxury lifestyle management 
group with a global presence, developing a portfolio of the world’s most desirable payment cards. We have 
grown our membership — from a limited but selective client base — into a unique group of thousands of ultra-
high and high-net-worth (U/HNW) individuals. All while carefully preserving the exceptionally high standards 
of our services as we expand.

We created Insignia to simplify the complexities of modern life. Our unique suite of services offer our valued 
clients a new level of financial freedom and effortless living — whether that’s supplying seamless business 
travel itineraries, unforgettable experiences, waiting-list-only items or impossible-to-buy tickets. Offering 
unrivalled levels of service, benefits, and privileges, we manage the details so you can enjoy the experience.

Our invitation-only membership is consciously capped to maintain exclusivity and is  designed for individuals 
who represent extraordinary spending power. This allows us to deliver on our mission statement of providing 
genuine personal attention to each customer. We dedicate a 24/7/365 Personal Assistant to Top-tier card 
members, while the remaining card members have access to a 24/7/365 Concierge Team.
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1998
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA) CONNECT 
PROGRAMME IS LAUNCHED
As mobile phones become a widespread consumer 
trend, we launch the Insignia Connect programme 
in collaboration with Vodafone. Offered as a card 
member benefit, Insignia Connect provides a full suite 
of mobile communication solutions and accessories, 
from prestige platinum and gold phone numbers to 
premium handsets and overall customisation.

2000
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA) EXTENDS ITS 
PARTNER NETWORK
As our relationship with American Express develops, 
we begin to identify opportunities to bridge gaps within 
the services provided, especially around worldwide  
card acceptance.
In response, we expanded our co-branded card 
programme to include Royal Bank of Scotland, Merrill 
Lynch, MBNA, and Danske Bank, as well as securing 
the Visa and Mastercard platforms. This allows us to 
design a range of cards that offer a suite of features, 
increasing the flexibility and range of client spending.

1996
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA), THE LUXURY 
LIFESTYLE CONCIERGE AND TRAVEL COMPANY 
IS FOUNDED 
U/HNW clients in emerging markets — predominantly 
CIS (The Commonwealth of Independent States) 
countries and Eastern Europe —are eager to travel 
the world. They require bespoke travel itineraries on 
where to stay, what to see, and how to navigate the 
surrounds. There is a demand for a service managed by 
experts who can book holidays and plan experiences, 
down to the most intricate details.

1997
WE SECURED A PIONEERING PARTNERSHIP 
WITH AMERICAN EXPRESS
Having gained access to a host of exclusive events 
and designed world-class experiences for our clients, 
it becomes apparent that there is a gap in the market 
for payment card issuance. The financial environment 
of CIS countries and Eastern Europe means clients 
don’t always have access to a traditional banking 
infrastructure to settle bills quickly and easily; there 
was strong demand from our clients for a solution.
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2004
THE ELITE CARD IS UPDATED WITH THE 
FRIENDS AND FAMILY PROGRAMME
After recognising that the majority of our core clients 
have numerous dependants for whom they are 
financially responsible, we identify another gap in the 
market for electronic payment solutions.
Created for U/HNW clients responsible for family and 
staff members, the Friends and Family Programme 
allows a Principal Member to request a limitless 
number of cards linked to their account, track 
individual payments, as well as setting and controlling  
spending limits.

2005
THE GLAMOUR CARD IS LAUNCHED
As clients use the Royal Card, it becomes apparent that 
there is a demand for products and services tailored 
towards those leading the most glamorous lifestyles. 
While the Glamour Card is developed to reflect the 
benefits offered by the Royal Card, it gives members 
effortless access to an exclusive world of fashion, 
delivered by the luxury experts working within the 
Insignia Lifestyle Boutique.

2010
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA)  LAUNCHES 
THE LABEL CARD
Having identified purchasing patterns in clients and 
their dependants, we recognised yet another market 
gap: a payment solution that covers frequent and 
extensive travel with high spending.
Subsequently, we create and launch the Label Card. 
Backed by a multilingual Concierge team, it offers its 
members exclusive access to the Label-only Insignia 
Million Rewards programme. It functions via a multi-
currency billing platform, making it a global payment 
solution that bypasses high exchange rates.

2011
INSIGNIA CARDS LIMITED IS FOUNDED
More than a decade after our first partnership with a 
payment card provider, we realise that the opportunity 
to take full control of our payment-solution products 
has arrived.
After becoming increasingly aware that independence 
from card provider partners would allow us to offer 
even more flexibility of spending options when creating 
our products, we apply for a payment institution 
licence in Malta. After Insignia Cards Limited (ICL) is 
founded, we open our first card-issuing office in St. 
Julian’s, Malta.

2001
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA) LAUNCHES THE 
ELITE, ITS FIRST BRANDED CARD
Following the successful client rollout of many 
partner-branded cards, we launched the Elite Card 
as our first branded premium payment solution. The 
card’s popularity paves the way for our portfolio of 
fully branded cards.

2002
THE INSIGNIA LIFESTYLE BOUTIQUE  
IS FOUNDED
We create the Lifestyle Boutique (LSB), which builds 
upon the company’s existing travel operations to 
provide a full-service lifestyle management offering  
to clients.
LSB’s client-facing team is made up of our signature 
Personal Assistants for UHNW clients and a Concierge 
team for HNW (high-net worth) clients. It is all led by 
our robust client-servicing operations, consisting of 
highly skilled concierges and specialists in travel, as 
well as experts in specific fields such as yachts, jets, 
wine, fine art, and jewellery.  
Together, these teams are responsible for what 
we call The Insignia difference; delivering a card 
member’s every request, creating memorable bespoke 
experiences, and exceeding client expectations at 
every turn.

2003
SBS WORLD SERVICE (INSIGNIA) LAUNCHES THE 
ROYAL CARD
Looking at our core financial offering and the benefits 
tailored towards our ultra-wealthy client base, we 
developed the Royal Card. It is the first of our cards 
offering the benefit of a dedicated 24/7/365 Personal 
Assistant, available to serve the card member’s every 
requirement anywhere and everywhere.
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2015
THE SPORTING EVENTS APP, V-LOUNGE, AND 
ONLINE SHOPPING PORTAL, THE VOICE OF 
LUXURY, GO LIVE

Our clients’ demand for sporting-event tickets, mainly 
European football matches, inspires us to create 
the mobile app, V-Lounge. The app allows clients to 
browse the world’s most prestigious sporting events 
and secure hard-to-obtain tickets and VIP access — 
while their Personal Assistant works in the background 
to create a personalised travel itinerary.

Driven by a host of thriving digital retail and social 
platforms, a surge of interest in high end fashion 
brands has inspired us to create The Voice of Luxury 
— an online shopping platform dedicated to the 
requirements of U/HNW clients.

2016
INSIGNIA EMBARKS UPON ITS FIRST WHITE 
LABEL PROJECT

Having built a relationship with us while settling 
clients’ Insignia payment card accounts, the directors 
of Bordier became aware of both the quality of our 
account management and the exceptional capabilities 
of our Lifestyle Boutique service.

Concluding that other clients would appreciate a 
payment solution that came with as many financial 
and lifestyle benefits as our portfolio of cards, Bordier 
partnered with us to create a two-tier offering 
under the bank’s branding. Depending on the level 
of service they choose, cardmembers enjoy access 
to an exclusive subdivision of our hallmark 24-hour 
Concierge team or a dedicated Personal Assistant.

2012
INSIGNIA CARDS LIMITED IS GRANTED  
A PAYMENT INSTITUTION LICENCE

We begin to supply our payment-card products to 
existing Insignia cardmembers, licenced under the 
regulations of the Malta Financial Services Authority 
(MFSA), which enables us to issue payment cards 
directly to clients.

This development allows us to truly innovate in both 
the creation and provision of payment-solutions 
products and corresponding benefits.

2013
INSIGNIA OBTAINS PRINCIPAL MEMBER STATUS 
FROM VISA

In 2013, we apply for and are granted Visa Principal 
Member status. Working with the largest payment 
service provider in the world enables us to increase 
the breadth and depth of the services we deliver. 
Principal Membership allows us to issue cards under 
Visa Infinite — the most exclusive package the 
payment network offers.

2014
THE PLATINUM PERSONAL AND BUSINESS 
CARDS ARE LAUNCHED

We create a pair of payment-card products — one for 
the individual and one for business — with financial 
and lifestyle benefits that include a 24/7/365 
Concierge service.

The Platinum Business Card is a practical, convenient, 
and secure payment instrument, designed to make it 
easier for companies to manage corporate payments, 
business expenses, and cash flow. 

The Platinum Card delivers the enhanced financial and 
lifestyle privileges expected from an Insignia product. 
Our 24/7 Platinum Concierge is on-hand to arrange 
travel itineraries, book flights and hotels, organise 
restaurant reservations, plan corporate events, and 
take care of any tasks that can make our clients’  
lives easier.
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C by Insignia
For those who mean business.

2017
THE BLACK, WELLNESS AND UNIVERSE 
CARDS — AND THE REMARKABLE FLAGSHIP 
PRODUCT, THE JEWELLERY CARD — ARE 
LAUNCHED

Following a concentrated period of increased market 
reach and findings from our expanded client base 
led us to develop and launch a new complement 
of products. Focusing on three separate, but 
often overlapping sentiments, which resonate 
with the global U/HNW client discretion, personal 
wellbeing, and bespoke ultra-luxury — these cards 
are unrivalled and in the case of the Jewellery  
Card, unique.

We develop the Black and Wellness Cards as top-
tier payment instruments, offering our unsurpassed 
lifestyle benefits, and in the case of the Wellness 
Card, a whole new raft of health, fitness and 
wellbeing benefits. These benefits will go on to 
form a central pillar of our future private banking 
proposition.

We create the Universe Card, another market 
first, to answer a specific need for privacy and 
discretion for our clients. Our first unnamed 
payment solution comes with a range of high-level  
security features.

Beyond all of this, our most extraordinary offering 
comes with the launch of the Jewellery Card, 
which is packaged alongside a bespoke collection 
of high-end features and benefits. Each card 
is a hand-crafted piece of art using precious 
metals and gems. Every card has a unique design, 
meaning each one has to be individually approved  
by Visa.

2018
THE C BY INSIGNIA, SUPER-PREMIUM 
CORPORATE CARD IS LAUNCHED

The bespoke nature and incomparable quality of 
our products, combined with the exceptional level 
of our client base, meant it was only a matter of 
time before we launched our unique offering in the  
corporate space.

C by Insignia is a market-first corporate payment 
solution developed for top-tier executives. Created for 
businesses that demand an exceptional level of support 
for high-flying senior management, C by Insignia’s 
flexible suite of payment cards is underpinned by our 
high-end travel and lifestyle management service. 

The cards are powered by Visa Business for worldwide 
acceptance and offer substantial spending power, 
deferred payments on purchases, and no interest 
charges. They can be administered via an online portal, 
the C-Panel, which provides expenses management 
support with real-time control. 

9





11

Looking to the Future
I am incredibly honoured to be 

appointed by the Board as Insignia’s 
CEO. It’s with pleasure that I take on the 

role of driving our exceptional organisation 
into a new chapter of growth. I’m extremely 

proud of the team and the work they delivered 
in 2018. 

Being part of our transformation for the last decade 
has given me a unique insight into our DNA, which we 

built around innovation and exceptional client service for 
the U/HNW segment. 

Our customercentric business model allows us to lead in 
the global U/HNW sector. We will build on our existing 
strengths and focus on five key strategies that will  
ensure success. 

It’s critical that we deliver targeted expansion and 
client progression, by offering our business models to 
new geographies. 2019 will see us engaging in highly 
strategic joint ventures and partnerships, beyond what 
we achieved in 2018. 

One thing that we can be incredibly proud of as an 
organisation is that we have delivered exceptional 
growth during a period of unprecedented challenges. 
The Great Recession and legal, regulatory, and political 
environments that followed have been a challenge. 
These challenges have motivated us to adapt, develop, 
and address problems. With this way of thinking, we 
built a solid foundation, preparing us for changes in our 
corporate structure. We are set to become a “disruptor” 
in financial services and lifestyle management with our 
new propositions for U/HNW clients. 

We will expand our regulated portfolio, with a payment 
institution (PI) in Luxembourg, a regulated card issuance 
business in the US, and the conversion of our existing 
Malta operations into a fully licenced bank. 

Brexit has forced us to re-think our position in the UK. 
Although we have passporting rights in the UK, we are 
monitoring the situation closely with the option to obtain 
a PI licence. We are targeting this market for significant 
growth; London and the UK are key locations and 

concentration points for U/HNW individuals, both 
locally and internationally. 

As the leading company supporting U/HNW 
clients, it’s our aim to push boundaries even 

further. Strong partnerships with our new 
collaborators and shareholders mean that 

we intend to launch the world’s first 
lifestyle bank for U/HNW clients. 

Clients are more informed 
than ever before, expecting 

convenience and simplicity 
when it comes to financial 

services, particularly online and via mobile devices. 
We laid the groundwork for this new direction in 
2018 and are looking forward to expanding this  
throughout 2019. 

The key ingredient for success will be ensuring loyalty 
and retention is enhanced by a personalised service 
team, including a dedicated Personal Assistant, Key 
Account Manager, and Wellness Specialist. 

While digital offerings are essential, U/HNW clients 
continue to require human interaction, and we will offer 
both to ensure optimal client satisfaction. To succeed in 
the market, we will deliver an agile digital platform that 
is client centric and built to create seamless experiences 
for our clients. 

The team at Insignia consists of positive, passionate 
people who are committed to creating a unique 
experience for our clients that is unlike any other. We 
offer our clients full control of their finances and lifestyle, 
ensuring we are making their lives effortless.

We will continue to focus on our leadership and culture, 
developing an environment focused on empowering all 
individuals and business units to provide effective and 
independent results. Delivering operational excellence is 
part of our core DNA — it ensures internal excellence and 
drives our client centric approach.

Sales targets dipped in 2018, and we invested a lot 
towards the end of Q4 to ensure this will not be the 
case in 2019. We have a strong team with diverse talent 
and dedicated sales managers. The next three years will 
see us increasing our client base, with a goal of 3,000 
U/HNW Principal Members with a spending average 
of $500,000 per annum. In 2019, we aim to deliver to 
a diversified client base. This will bring new U/HNW 
products accompanied by a more extensive solution for 
business- and white-label products. 

In 2018, we worked with our global marketing partner 
to deliver an integrated brand narrative and consistent 
brand message, which will continue to take shape in 2019 
with the much-anticipated relaunch of the Insignia brand. 
We have committed to achieving some phenomenal 
things in 2019. For example, we have been working 
with industry leaders to deliver the world’s first ultimate 
payment solution, which is part of our corporate DNA. 
We are proud to be the world’s only solution provider for 
U/HNW clients. 

I would also like to thank the Board and all Insignia 
employees for their hard work in delivering the 2018 
targets, and I look forward to executing the future growth 
plans with you in 2019. 

Expectations are high; it’s going to be a transformational 
year for all of us. I am confident that we will deliver what 
we have set out, and more.

Nada Tucakov
CEO, Insignia 
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enduring and mutually beneficial working partnerships. 
However, once finalised, their value to our plans for 
geographical expansion — and our desired timetable 
— is immense.

Our strength lies in our in-depth knowledge of 
our clients and the market that we have developed 
over the past two decades. Once established, 
collaborations with local entities will allow us to gain a 
similarly nuanced insight into the cultural necessities 
and market outlooks of new territories, in a fraction of 
that time. A summary of the economic and commercial 
market risks and uncertainties have been identified 
and are included in the Corporate Governance section 
of this report, alongside an outline of our preparations  
for them.

Auditor and legal support
Hogan Lovells provides our  legal services, and 
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) acts as an  
external auditor. 

Principal activity and review of business
Last year, the Group’s primary focus was delivering a 
varied portfolio of payment instruments, designed for 
the U/HNW market.

The Group’s other strategies involved combining 
existing and new business. As ever, we will continue to 
maintain our diverse operations and the exceptionally 
high standards of our lifestyle management service, 
Insignia Lifestyle Boutique, which underpins our  
payment services.

2018 in review
Our 2018 performance results, when held against 
external financial and geographic factors, such as 
the United Kingdom’s imminent withdrawal from 
the European Union, continuing global political 
uncertainties, and rapid advances in a continually 
shifting regulatory environment — point to our 
ongoing success. We are proud to attribute this to the 
calibre of both our leadership and workforce, and the 
capital strength and risk-management principles that 
drive and protect our business. 

These factors, among others, have caused pockets 
of wealth to migrate to new geographies. We have 
redefined our focus markets, and taken the first steps 
towards setting up new bases in Asia, the Americas and 
the Middle East. We will be forming new partnerships, 
joint ventures and in the case of the UAE, establishing 
a direct sales network. Brexit has forced us to rethink 
our position in the United Kingdom. We are looking 
to obtain a PI Licence in the UK and Luxembourg, 
given that both these geographies are key locations 
and concentration points for local and international 
U/HNW individuals, and thus fall within our target 
market for significant growth.

This expansion of our operations — both westwards 
and eastwards — grants us a wider business and client 
base that will mostly withstand the impact of shifting 
global geopolitical factors. It will also allow us to gain 
a greater understanding, and better serve the needs of 
existing clients in all new locations.

In contrast to the usual rapid pace of development 
and delivery to which we are accustomed, the 
process of building collaborative relationships is often 
painstaking. It requires care and attention to form 

Board of Directors Report

This expansion of our operations — both westwards and eastwards  
— grants us a wider business and client base that will mostly 

withstand the impact of the shifting of global geopolitical factors. 



segment that has also inspired the creation of the 
world’s first C-Level corporate card, C by Insignia. C by 
Insignia launched with resounding success in the last 
quarter of 2018. Underpinning this is a state-of-the-
art administration system, which we have developed 
to allow account administrators to issue (and instantly 
block) cards and set individual credit limits.

Gratitude
Firstly, the Insignia Board of Directors would like 
to thank our staff across London, Malta, Bratislava, 
Moscow, Kiev, and Hong Kong. Their commitment and 
passion to ensure that our service is world-leading, 
our products are ever-evolving and always innovative, 
and our clients are endlessly satisfied.

Our thanks also go to the Republic of Malta, which 
has extended such a warm hand of friendship to our 
business. They have given us a stable home for our 
payment card provision operations, and unwavering 
support for our plans to grow, plus a talented, 
experienced, and highly-capable local workforce.

The joint venture with Certares has been pivotal 
in Insignia’s reach to the US. It’s with thanks to the 
team’s hard work that our lifestyle management 
service has been formed in New York City as Insignia 
USA Holdings LLC. 

We also wish to express our tremendous gratitude 
to our current clients and business partners. We 
look forward to continuing and developing our 
collaboration with you as we advance, ensuring that 
together, we will deliver unique value for our clients 
and maximise the possibilities of our partner network.

Long-term strength
Some aspects of our unique outlook and approach will 
never change. Despite constant evolution in the sector, 
our payment solutions and lifestyle management 
services will continue to thrive as we remain closely 
aligned with our clients’ requirements, lifestyles, and 
locations. We will continue to work using the same 
methods and philosophies that have thus far provided 
us exceptional levels of long-term client retention. We 
will also endure to make the most of our independence 
and agility, bringing bespoke products rapidly to the 
market, while taking our clients’ wealth to new levels.

This report covers the full suite of innovative 
projects  and activations with which Insignia Group 
of Companies is involved with, such as the joint 
ventures, new product launches, people management, 
client acquisition, and the implementation of new 
technologies.

Future outlook
The global economic environment is in a state of flux 
due to Brexit, sanctions, and new distributions of 
wealth. However, we are certain that our portfolio, 
vision, and strategy, plus our experienced and diverse 
team, will ensure long-term growth for the business. 
Furthermore, we have a Payment institution planned 
for 2019. 

New activity and fresh innovations
Further actions include establishing and maintaining 
numerous joint ventures across the world — with a 
focus on new areas of wealth — and completing our 
application for a banking licence. 

This evolution is fully underway, and once complete 
we will fully embrace the next chapter of what has 
already been an extraordinary story. It’s a substantial 
step towards our ultimate ambition; Insignia, the 
global brand and first port of call for those who seek 
to both master and enjoy their considerable wealth.

Insignia Lifestyle Bank (ILSB) will add a new dimension 
to our existing operations, creating a wealth of 
bespoke banking services that will sit alongside our 
existing range of payment solutions.

We are also meeting a rapidly expanding demand for 
high-level corporate banking services, a new market 



Group of Companies

We use our Companies to optimise our unrivalled, global, financial and lifestyle management services.

The strategic alliance across Insignia Group of Companies accelerates corporate growth, taps into new sources 
of innovation, and opens new markets, as it facilitates the development and expansion of the business across 
Europe and potentially other emerging markets.

We are targeting the European markets (Luxembourg, Germany, France, Austria, and the UK, etc.) in addition 
to some large U/HNW markets outside the European Union (India, Brazil, Switzerland, Monaco, UAE, China, 
Malaysia, and USA, etc.).

Considerable financial strength, excellent client service, and outstanding quality are our philosophy.  
The critical success factors of our business strategy include the following:
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• Innovative client-focused and management-backed financial services

• Strong strategic alliances with major financial and wealth management institutions

• Unique lifestyle management

• Intimate market knowledge of luxury spending trends and consumer needs

• Exceptional standards of confidentiality, security, 
and discretion

• Our unmatched reputation

We partner with various institutions around the world 
to increase the pool of U/HNW clients, while focusing 
on providing the highest levels of service.



Insignia (formerly SBS World Service) was 
founded on 10 October 1996 in Dublin, Ireland, 
as a travel and concierge service company for  
U/HNW individuals.

Between 1998 and 2001, the company represented 
American Express under a card marketing licence 
in Eastern Europe. Today, Insignia Group of 
Companies’ legal structure contains 40 companies 
— eight of which are holdings, six are financial sector 
regulated companies, 17 are lifestyle management 
services, three are media, four are production, one 
is IT, and one is a charity foundation.

Legal structure

INSIGNIA 
WORLD GROUP

(UNITED KINGDOM)

INSIGNIA TRUST
(NEW ZEALAND)

INSIGNIA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS  
(HONG KONG)

INSIGNIA  
INTERNATIONAL 

(CYPRUS)

INSIGNIA MEDIA GROUP 
(UNITED KINGDOM)

INVITA WELLNESS
(UNITED KINGDOM)

INSIGNIA EQ CLUB
(LIECHTENSTEIN)

L’OFFICIEL 
(AUSTRIA)

WELLNESS 
ICL

(MALTA)

INSIGNIA WORLD SERVICE
(UNITED KINGDOM)

INSIGNIA LIFESTYLE BOUTIQUE
(UNITED KINGDOM)

NEW WORLD  
EXPERIENCE

(UNITED STATES)

INSIGNIA WANGA (CHINA)

INSIGNIA USA HOLDINGS 
(UNITED STATES)

INSIGNIA MED (CYPRUS)

DPA FAMILY OFFICE (JERSEY)

INSIGNIA MIDDLE EAST 
(UNITED ARAB EMIRATES)

PI INSIGNIA 
(UNITED KINGDOM)

INSIGNIA PRODUCTION
(UNITED STATES)

V- LOUNGE  
LIFESTYLE  

MANAGEMENT 
(UNITED KINGDOM)

PHARMA MALTA (MALTA)

INSIGNIA SAFRA (BRAZIL)

INSIGNIA BVLGARI (ITALY)

INSIGNIA MALTA 
HOLDING
(MALTA) 

INSIGNIA CARDS
(MALTA) 

MyMALTA VENTURE CAPITAL
(MALTA) 

INSIGNIA BANK
(MALTA) 

INSINET
(MALTA) 

INSIGNIA CHARITY  
FOUNDATION 

(MALTA) 

INSIGNIA LUX
(LUXEMBOURG)

INSIGNIA TAJ (INDIA)

INSIGNIA ROSAN (SWITZERLAND)

INSIGNIA KAPLANKAYA (TURKEY)

INSIGNIA BORDIER (SWITZERLAND)

VOGUE
(MONACO)

INSIGNIA  
HARMONY SPA

(UNITED KINGDOM)

LSB
(SLOVAKIA)

LSB
(UKRAINE)

INSIGNIA  
HOLDING 

(LUXEMBOURG)

V- LOUNGE SA
(BRITISH VIRGIN 

ISLANDS)
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Twenty-four companies are active, and 15 are 
start-ups at the planning level. Insignia Group 
of Companies has offices in Hong Kong, Dubai, 
Moscow, Kiev, Bratislava, Valetta, London, and  
New York.

Insignia is recognised as a leader among full-service 
companies offering the advantages of payment 
solutions together with dynamic and personalised 
lifestyle management and luxury travel services.

Insignia’s team of highly experienced professionals 
develop tailor-made products to meet the needs 
of U/HNW clients. Excellent client servicing and 
exceptional quality are the key elements of the 
Insignia philosophy.



Insignia Cards Limited Malta is an international 
company providing premium payment cards 
to ultra-high-net-worth individuals. Card 
programmes have been designed to cater to 
the needs of individual Insignia clients’ - top 
quality financial service products to enjoy 
financial freedom, customised benefits and 
security. Insignia Cards operates through the 
innovation of technology, to ensure a high 
level of service standard, both digitally and 
client care services provided. Learn more at  
 
www.insignia.com



Consolidated  
Financial Statements
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Regulatory Analysis

Plan for 2019 and future projects
Insignia is in the process of applying for a new Payment 
Institution (PI) licence in Luxembourg in partnership with 
its joint venture partner. The application is under the 
review of the regulator in Luxembourg (CSSF). Insignia 
is currently submitting a new consolidated authorisation 
file that adequately takes into account the requirements 
listed in the ‘EBA Guidelines on Authorisation and 
Registration Under PSD2’. 

The company aims to obtain this licence and become 
fully operational in Luxembourg during 2019. 

Insignia is also considering an upgrade to its current PI 
licence, taking it to a full general banking licence in Malta. 
The application is under the review of the regulator in 
Malta (MFSA), and the European Banking Authority (EBA) 
in Frankfurt. Insignia is in the process of submitting the 
consolidated authorisation file that adequately takes into 
account the requirements listed in the ‘EBA Guidelines 
on Authorisation and Registration Under PSD2’. 

The company aims to obtain this licence during 2019 and 
become a fully operational bank in 2020.

The company is also monitoring the outcome of Brexit in 
the UK and will assess the impact that it has on the ability 
to perform its core business in the UK. If necessary, the 
company will apply for a PI licence in the UK under the 
review of the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) to ensure 
that there is no impact or disruption to the business.

Regulations for the shareholding of the 
payment institution
The authorisation of regulation as a PI is subject to the 
condition that the entity’s structure of direct or indirect 
shareholding is transparent. It must be organised in a 
way that the authorities responsible for the prudential 
supervision of the entity and where applicable, of the 
group to which it belongs, are clearly identifiable. 

This transparency requirement shall allow the prudential 
supervision to be exercised without hindrance and in 
the most efficient way. Natural and legal persons are 
acceptable as shareholders of a PI. The authorisation 
shall be subject to communication to the CSSF of the 
identity of the shareholders or members, whether direct 
or indirect, and whether natural or legal persons who 
have qualifying holdings in the PI are to be authorised, 
and the amounts of those holdings. 

‘Qualifying holding’ means any direct or indirect holding 
in the PI which represents 10% or more of the capital, or 
of the voting rights, or which makes it possible to exercise 
a significant influence over the management of the PI in 
which that holding subsists.

The authorisation shall be subject to the condition 
that the shareholders or members with a qualifying 
holding the required conditions to ensure sound and 
prudent management. The concept of sound and 
prudent management shall be assessed in light of the  
following criteria: 

• The professional standing of the shareholders or 
members.

• The professional standing and experience of any 
person who will direct the business of the PI upon 
obtaining the authorisation.

• The financial soundness of the shareholders or 
members.

• The risks of money laundering and terrorist financing.
 
Any PI which is supervised by the competent authorities 
of a member state can carry out its activities in the 
entire EU either by the establishment of a branch or 
through the freedom to provide services, provided that 
the activities are covered by its authorisation. Exercising 
these activities is not subject to authorisation by the 
competent authorities in the host member state.

A ‘European passport’ means the possibility to provide 
specified services or to establish branches in any other 
member state of the EU based on the authorisation 
issued and the supervision exercised by the competent 
authorities in their home country, by way of a notification 
of their intention to the authority in their home member 
state. The ‘European passport’ can be used either as 
the freedom to provide services or as the right of free 
establishment:

I. Freedom to provide services: Service providers may 
temporarily pursue their activity in the country where the 
service is provided.

II. Right of establishment: If a company holds a permanent 
presence in the member state in which it provides a 
service, which is an indication that it carries out its 
activity on an ongoing, frequent, regular or continuous 
basis, the company shall establish a branch in the host 
member state.

Active marketing and provision of services outside the 
EU are subject to local (i.e. national) rules and regulations 
and has to be assessed on a case-by-case basis.

Obtaining the European Bank licence
Since November 2014, the European Central Bank 
(ECB) in Frankfurt has been the sole authority to grant 
the bank licences in the Eurozone. The application for a 
bank licence in Europe will be analysed by the European 
authority and, when the latter is satisfied, the application 
file will be forwarded by the authority to the ECB for 
further analysis and a conclusion. This may be quite a 
long and challenging process to be dealt with by the 
financial services regulator and the ECB.

Regulatory Analysis for Insignia Group of Companies
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The European Banking Authority has recently issued a 
Regulatory Technical Standard (EBA/RTS/2017/08) and 
an Implementing Technical Standard (EBA/ITS/2017/05) 
as of 14 July 2017 on bank authorisation that will be the 
basis for bank applications in Europe. These documents 
include a detailed table of contents of a bank application 
file that needs to be filled to seek authorisation.

Details on how to move the existing clientele, staff, 
and other contractual relationships of the existing PI to 
the future European bank will be required in this bank 
application file. Transforming the existing PI into a bank 
depends on the envisaged activities. Indeed, the banking 
activity refers to legal persons whose activities consist 
of receiving from the public deposits or other repayable 
funds and in granting credits for their account.

Consolidated supervision in Europe
Under the principles of the Capital Requirements 
Directive IV (Directive 2013/36/UE or “CRDIV”), 
consolidated supervision shall apply to all financial sector 
activities conducted in Europe under the same roof, as 
soon as an EU holding company is owning one EU credit 
institution or one EU investment firm. Consolidated 
supervision applies to the highest level of consolidation 
in Europe.

Consequences of being supervised on a 
consolidated basis in Europe
The key requirements of being supervised on a 
consolidated basis are the following: The structure of 
the direct and indirect participation covered by the 
consolidation must be transparent and organised in such 
a way that the prudential supervision can be exercised, 
without impediment, most effectively and directly.

The central administrative and accounting bodies and 
the management of all the undertakings included in the 
consolidation must be established in Cyprus (should 
the parent company be Insignia International Limited 
(Cyprus), hereafter “Group supervised on a consolidated 
basis”).

In all the undertakings included in the consolidation, 
there shall be adequate internal control mechanisms for 
the production of any data and information that would 
be relevant for supervision on a consolidated basis (i.e. 
internal control functions shall report in particular all 
aspects related to consolidated risks or entities).

With respect to the consolidated supervision, Insignia 
International Limited (Cyprus) will be required to obtain 
the regulator’s approval prior to:

• A change in the management or in the Board  
of Directors of the Group supervised on  
consolidated basis

• A change in the external auditor of the Group supervised 
on a consolidated basis

• The setting-up or acquisition by the Group supervised on a 
consolidated basis of direct or indirect subsidiaries  
and branches 

Furthermore, the Group supervised on a consolidated 
basis will have to comply with the prudential standards and 
rules applicable on a consolidated basis, as foreseen in the 
Capital Requirements Regulation (EU Regulation 575/2013 
of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 June 
2013 on prudential requirements for credit institutions and 
investments firms) as listed below:

• Consolidated own funds
• Consolidated solvency ratio
• Consolidated large exposures
• Consolidated liquidity
• Consolidated leverage ratio
• Process for internal capital adequacy assessment 

(ICAAP) on a consolidated basis
• Internal control mechanisms, administrative and 

accounting procedures, including consolidated 
procedures, consolidated remuneration policy promoting 
good and efficient risk management, a secure IT system, 
risk management process at a consolidated level, and a 
consolidated reporting process

Considering the future exit of the UK from the EU, 
the highest level of consolidation including the future 
European bank will be Insignia International Limited 
(Cyprus) (the ‘company’). The scope of consolidation 
would include that company and all entities under  
that company.

Should the location of Insignia Global Network (UK), the ‘top 
holding company’, be located in another EU country, and 
the existing Maltese PI be converted to a European bank, 
consolidated supervision applying to the highest level of 
consolidation in EU could be performed at a top holding 
company level.

Should the Group decide not to convert the existing Maltese 
PI to a European Bank, i.e. the Group owns one PI in Malta 
and one PI in Luxembourg, consolidated supervision is 
not triggered. In that case, the location of the top holding 
company is irrelevant from a regulatory perspective.

 

19



Key Performance Indicators
The Board of Directors track the company’s progress in implementing its strategy with a range of financial measures or 
key performance indicators (KPIs). The progress is assessed by comparison with the company’s budgets and historical 
performance. The financial KPIs tracked by the Board are presented in the following table.

USD '000 2018 2017 YOY 
INCOME STATEMENT 
TOTAL GROSS INCOME 46,103 51,699 -11%
DIRECT COSTS 4,282 4,940 -13%
OPERATING EXPENSES 16,630 17,349 -4%
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 25,920 30,770 -15%
ROE1 36% 34% +2 P.P. 
BALANCE SHEET 
TOTAL EQUITY 115,191 108,438 7%
TOTAL ASSETS  123,695 116,517 6%
OPERATIONAL 
TOTAL TRANSACTION VOLUME 631,265 712,570 -11%

USD '000 2018 2017 YOY 
CARDS 32,880 35,109 -6%
LIFESTYLE SERVICES 13,223 16,590 -20%

Notes: Cards fees income, lifestyle commission income Card manufacturing costs, costs related to the Visa network access, authorisation and clearing & settlement costs, ATM costs, 
etc. Personnel costs, card acquisition costs, marketing, promotions and rewards, facilities & infrastructure, administrative expenses, bad debt provisions.Total gross income less operating 
expenses, amortisation & depreciation, interest expense, and exchange rate differences. Net income divided by total equity at the beginning of the year  
  

1. Income Statement
A. Revenue 
In the 2018 fiscal year, Insignia Group of Companies posted a total gross income of USD 46.1M (comprising a 71% cards 
contribution and 29% contribution from lifestyle services), resulting in an 11% YOY decline in revenues. Card fees income 
remains the key revenue driver and is comprised of annual card membership fees, interchange fees (earned on clients’ 
transactions), ATM fees (earned on clients’ cash operations), foreign exchange fees (earned on clients’ card transactions 
in foreign currency), interest and late payment charges, and administration fees. As penetration increases into the card 
segment, we continue to see meaningful increases in interchange fees and foreign exchange fee, which offsets a slight 
drop in card membership fees. In 2018, we have seen a small decline in transaction volumes by 11% YOY resulting in the 
similar decline in revenue growth. 2018 has been a year of consolidation following the rapid increase seen in 2017 in 
which revenues grew by 66% YOY. 

B. Costs
We saw a reduction in direct costs in line with the decline in total gross income. While being able to keep our margin 
stable at a gross level. To offset the decline in revenues we managed to deliver a 4% saving in our operating expenses in 
2018. The saving was driven through focused cost control initiatives through out our operations, without impacting our 
continued strategic investments for the future expansion and to continue to attract top talent to the Insignia Group. 

C. Profitability
The increase in operating expenses contributed to a 3 p.p. reduction in the net income margin which currently 
stands at 54%. Meanwhile, profit before taxes for the group were USD 25.9M for the year, a decline of 15% YOY.  
Return on equity (ROE) for the year declined by 13 p.p. to 23%.

2. Balance sheet
The structure of the balance sheet remained largely similar to 2017. The balance sheet total assets at the end of the year 
was 6% larger at USD 124M reflecting the end of year improved business volumes and their impact on loans and advances 
to clients and the cash and cash equivalent position YOY. Additionally, a capital infusion of USD 1M from the shareholder 
was made during the year to strengthen the balance sheet in preparation for future expansion.

Executive Summary: Annual Results
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Consolidated Income Statement & Balance Sheet

USD '000 2018 2017
CARDS FEES INCOME 32,880 35,109
LIFESTYLE COMMISSION INCOME 13,223 16,590
TOTAL GROSS INCOME 46,103 51,699
DIRECT COSTS -4,282 -4,940
PERSONNEL COSTS -6,897 -7,280
CARD ACQUISITION COSTS -2,943 -3,240
MARKETING, PROMOTIONS AND REWARDS -1,126 -1,230
FACILITIES & INFRASTRUCTURE -4,167 -4,020
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES -1,122 -1,290
BAD DEBT PROVISIONS -375 -289
INTEREST -68 -55
AMORTISATION & DEPRECIATION -511 -546
EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES 1,310 1,960
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 25,922 30,770

USD '000 2018 2017
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 1,122 1,031
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 1,674 1,686
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,521 1,596
FINANCIAL ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 140 159
DEFERRED TAX ASSET 128
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 4,586 4,472
CURRENT ASSETS
LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 82,137 79,098
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,156 1,797
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 34,814 31,150
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 119,109 112,045
TOTAL ASSETS 123,695 116,517
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
SHARE CAPITAL 16,000 15,000
RETAINED EARNINGS 99,191 93,438
TOTAL EQUITY 115,191 108,438
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS 3,000 3,000
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 5,504 5,078
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,504 8,078
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 123,695 116,517

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Income Statement
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USD '000 2018

NET INCOME 24,752

DEPRECIATION ADJUSTMENT 511

CURRENCY REVALUATION ADJUSTMENT 19

(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES -412

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 426

NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 22,258

PURCHASES OF PPE -328

DISPOSALS OF PPE 0

PURCHASES OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS -264

DISPOSALS OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS 0

NET CASH FROM INVESTMENT -592

SHARE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS/(REDEMPTIONS) 1,000

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN BORROWINGS 0

DIVIDENDS PAID -19,000

NET CASH FROM FINANCING -18,000

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,666

US$ '000 SHARE 
CAPITAL

CAPITAL 
RESERVE

RETAINED 
EARNINGS

TOTAL

BALANCE AT 1 JANUARY 2016 13,000 2,000 57,850 72,850

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 23,440 23,440

ISSUE OF ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL 2,000 -2,000 0

DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS -11,380 -11,380

BALANCE AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 15,000 0 69,910 84,910

BALANCE AT 1 JANUARY 2017 15,000 0 69,910 84,910

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 29,237 29,237

DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS -5,709 -5,709

BALANCE AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 15,000 0 93,438 108,438

BALANCE AT 1 JANUARY 2018 15,000 0 93,438 108,438

CHANGES ON INITIAL APPLICATION OF IFRS 9 -158 -158

BALANCE AT 1 JANUARY 2018 15,000 93,280 108,280

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 24,752 24,752

SHAREHOLDER'S CONTRIBUTION 1,000 1,000

ISSUE OF ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL 1,000 -1,000 0

DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS -19,000 -19,000

BALANCE AT 31 DECEMBER 2018 16,000 99,190 115,190

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidation
The consolidation period for all Group entities is the 
calendar year ending 31 December. The accounting 
and valuation principles of the entities have been 
adjusted, where materially different, to the Group’s 
consolidation principles. All items stated in the balance 
sheet and income statement (including off-balance 
sheet transactions) resulting from business relationships 
between Group companies are eliminated from the 
consolidated accounts.

Recording of transactions
All transactions concluded are recorded according to the 
settlement date accounting principle.

Foreign currency translation
Items included in these financial statements are 
measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional 
currency’). The financial statements are presented in 
US dollars, which is the Company’s functional and  
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the 
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at 
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and 
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions 
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at 
historical cost. Historical cost includes expenditure that 
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying 
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Company 
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The 
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All 
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or 
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred. 
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method 
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their 
estimated useful lives, as follows:

• Furniture and fittings: 10%

• Computer hardware and office equipment: 20-33% 

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, 
and adjusted, if deemed appropriate, at the end of each 
reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately 
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount 
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. Gains 
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the 
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised in 
profit or loss.

Intangible assets
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on 
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to 
use the specific software. These costs are amortised over 
their estimated useful lives of five years. Costs associated 
with maintaining computer software programmes are 
recognised as an expense as incurred.

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables comprise of amounts 
due from client for services performed in the ordinary 
course of business. If collection is expected in one year 
or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business 
if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, 
they are presented as non-current assets. Trade and 
other receivables are recognised initially at fair value 
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. 
A provision for impairment of loans and other receivables 
is established when there is objective evidence that 
the Company will not be able to collect all amounts 
due according to the original terms of the receivables. 
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability 
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial 
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments 
are considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. 
The amount of the provision is the difference between 
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of 
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original 
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset 
is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and 
the amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss. 
When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against 
the allowance account for trade and other receivables. 
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off 
are credited against profit or loss.

Financial assets classified as  
available-for-sale
Trade and receivables are recognised at fair value and 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for 
impairment of loans and receivables is when there is 
objective evidence that the company will not be able to 
collect all amounts due according to the original terms. 
Financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that they 
will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and 
default or delinquency in payments are indicators that 
the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision 
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount 
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, 
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The 
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use 
of an allowance account. The loss is recognised in profit 
or loss. When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off 
against the allowance account for trade and receivables. 
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off 
are credited against profit or loss.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Loans and advances to client
Statistical methods are used to determine impairment 
losses on a collective basis for homogeneous groups 
of loans that are not considered individually significant, 
because individual loan assessment is impracticable. 
Losses in these groups of loans are recorded on an 
individual basis when individual loans are written off, 
at which point they are removed from the group. The 
methods that are used to calculate allowances on a 
collective basis are as follows:

When appropriate empirical information is available, 
the Company utilises roll-rate methodology. This 
methodology employs statistical analysis of historical data 
and experience of delinquency and default to estimate 
the amount of loans that will eventually be written off 
as a result of the events occurring before the reporting 
date which the Company is not able to identify on an 
individual loan basis, and that can be reliably estimated. 
Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges 
according to the number of days past due and statistical 
analysis is used to estimate the likelihood that loans 
in each range will progress through the various stages 
of delinquency, and ultimately prove irrecoverable. 
In applying this methodology, adjustments are made 
to estimate the periods of time between a loss event 
occurring and its discovery, for example through a missed 
payment, (known as the emergence period) and the 
period of time between discovery and write-off (known 
as the outcome period). Current economic conditions are 
also evaluated when calculating the appropriate level of 
allowance required to cover inherent loss. The estimated 
loss is the difference between the present value of 
expected future cash flows, discounted at the original 
effective interest rate of the portfolio, and the carrying 
amount of the portfolio. Expected future cash flows take 
into account expected portfolio sales prices. 

The inherent loss within the portfolio is assessed on 
the basis of statistical models using historical data 
observations, which are updated periodically to reflect 
recent payment and economic trends. In normal 
circumstances, historical experience provides the most 
objective and relevant information from which to assess 
inherent loss within the portfolio. In certain circumstances, 
historical loss experience provides less relevant 
information about the inherent loss in the portfolio at 
the reporting date. When the most recent trends arising 
from changes in economic, regulatory or behavioural 
conditions are not fully reflected in the statistical models, 
they are taken into account by adjusting the impairment 
allowances derived from the statistical models to reflect 
these changes as at the balance sheet date.

These additional portfolio risk factors may include recent 
loan portfolio growth and product mix, unemployment 
rates, bankruptcy trends, geographic concentrations, 
loan product features, economic conditions such as 
national and local trends in interest rates, seasoning, 
account management policies and practices, current 
levels of write-offs, changes in laws and regulations and 

other factors which can affect client payment patterns 
on outstanding loans, such as natural disasters. These 
risk factors, where relevant, are taken into account 
when calculating the appropriate level of impairment 
allowances by adjusting the impairment allowances 
derived solely from historical loss experience.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of 
financial position at face value. In the statement of cash 
flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand 
and deposits held at call with banks.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs 
directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown 
in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings represent historically accumulated 
(ploughed back) profits/losses adjusted for the current 
year’s profit/loss net of current year’s dividends.

Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable for the sale of services in the 
ordinary course of the Company’s activities. Revenue 
is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and 
discounts. The Company recognises revenue when the 
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable 
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and 
when specific criteria have been met for each of the 
Company’s activities. Revenue from services is generally 
recognised in the period the services are provided.

Card fees income
Card fees income comprises annual card membership 
fees, interchange fees earned on clients’ transactions, 
ATM fees earned on clients’ cash operations, foreign 
exchange fees earned on clients’ card transactions in 
foreign currency, interest payments and late payment 
charges, and administrative fees.

Lifestyle commission income
Commissions charged as a mark-up on clients’ purchases 
through the lifestyle management service of Insignia 
Group of Companies. The figure includes commissions 
related to the V-Lounge sporting management platform 
that allows clients to arrange the attendance of premium 
sports events (including tickets, accommodation and 
travel) through the company’s lifestyle offering.

Direct costs
Direct costs are comprised of costs treated as commission 
expense and includes card manufacturing costs, costs 
related to the Visa network access, authorisation, clearing 
and settlement costs and, ATM costs.
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transaction monitoring, internal and external 
audits, and management reporting. All applicable 
policies, procedures, and operating manuals are 
in place, entirely in line with the requirements for a  
regulated entity.

Our corporate governance complies with 
internationally accepted standards. We recognise the 
importance of good corporate governance, and know 
that clear disclosure of our governance helps clients 
and business partners to assess the quality of Insignia 
and our management.

Continuing improvement on risk
A huge milestone for ICL Fraud and Dispute 
Department was achieved in 2019. 

In February, our IT confirmed successful migration of 
our BINs (bank identification numbers) to 3DS (Three 
Domain Security or Verified by Visa that caters for 
secure eCommerce transaction processing), which 
came after the first successful dispute test submission 
of a VbV (Verified by Visa) transaction.

Risk management
Through our normal operations, we are exposed to 
many risks, the most significant are credit, compliance, 
and operational risk. Risks arising from our activities 
are closely monitored by senior management, with the 
objective of minimising risk exposures, safeguarding 
the assets of clients and the shareholder, and retaining 
clients’ trust.

Senior management identifies and analyses financial 
risks continually, in line with the evolution of services 
and activities. They determine the appropriate 
operating limits and reporting tools, and establish a 
sound control environment to promote compliance 
with internal rules and restrictions, as well as the 
relevant legal and regulatory requirements.

Compliance risk management
As a regulated Financial Institution, Insignia Cards 
Limited (ICL) is overseen by the Malta Financial 
Services Authority (MFSA). We have multiple points 
of reference with regards to governance, compliance, 
and ensuring that our business is run in a transparent 
manner. The business is licenced as a payment 
institution and e-money provider.

Compliance is an element of ICL’s overarching 
governance programme, which is overseen by the 
Chief Risk Officer, Compliance Officer, and Money 
Laundering Reporting Officer. ICL Compliance 
operates a risk-based approach (RBA), ensuring 
informed decisions are taken in line with the risk 
appetite of the company, while enabling control efforts 
to be effectively employed to maximum effect.

ICL Compliance employs initial and ongoing client 
due diligence measures for card clients and third 
parties with whom they partner or engage with as 
suppliers. The processes used are designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that a full Know Your Client 
(KYC) profile is held for all clients. They ensure that 
business partners and providers have implemented 
anti-money laundering programmes, which meet ICL 
and local regulatory requirements and also conform to 
ICL’s sanctions obligations.

Ongoing safeguards include the review of all files 
regularly (as per the RBA), employee training, 

Corporate Governance
As a regulated Financial Institution, Insignia Cards Limited (ICL)  

is overseen by the Malta Financial Services Authority (MFSA).
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• The ICL Board’s principal duty is to create and deliver 
sustainable shareholder value through strategy 
setting, and overseeing its implementation by the 
institution’s management. It is also responsible 
for maintaining effective risk management and 
oversight process across the Institution.

• The LSB Board guides and manages the executives 
who deliver Insignia’s lifestyle management service 
in the implementation, evaluation, and execution of 
the Lifestyle Boutique’s objectives. It plays a crucial 
role in the formulation of LSB strategy via various 
committees and helps with policy-making.

II.   THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

• The Management Committee is entrusted with 
the day-to-day running of Insignia and acts within 
the framework and guidelines established by the 
Executive Board. The Management Committee 
ensures that the strategic and regulatory driven 
goals set by the Executive Board are implemented.

This accomplishment left 2018 to be the last year of 
non-3DS activity, fraud, and dispute management. 

We entered 2018 with a legacy of high detection, 
medium exposure, and low impact.

During 2016 and 2017, the average of total fraud 
transactions was just above 15,000, with losses among 
the two years totalling just over 9,000. In 2016 14% of 
fraud was recorded as ICL liability, while in 2017 we 
went up to 18%.

2018 started with increased monthly fraud volumes 
spiking over April and August, and climaxing by 
December, which recorded fraud activity of over 30,000 
alone. Product wise, the Platinum Business portfolio 
bore the highest numbers in both volume and value. 
Prevalent fraud type remained the eCommerce fraud, 
for obvious reasons. Due to our 100% detection rate, 
losses for the year were remarkably reduced by almost 
half in comparison to the previous two fiscal years. 8% 
of fraud transactions were recorded as ICL loss. 

Treading almost into the second quarter, the benefits 
of the VbV adoption start to become evident. The 
first quarter recorded only two fraud cases, with the 
impact to our institution being so far limited close to 
zero (we record an €8 write off simply because the 
amount was too low to claim cost effectively).

ICL, in close collaboration with IT Management, 
is focusing on complete VbV parameters system 
implementation, making the detection system more 
efficient. We are looking forward to the platform and 
fraud/dispute system migration.

Internal governance structure
Our internal governance structure was established 
to ensure sound and prudent business management, 
including management of the risks inherent in the 
business of Insignia, as well as the adequate segregation 
of duties and delegation of decision-making. The 
structure of our main governance bodies is as follows:

I.   THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS

• The Executive Board determines the overall strategy 
and general policy of Insignia and is responsible for 
oversight of its management.

Corporate Governance
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Wellness Card
Our Wellness Card is the world’s first top-tier payment 
card that focuses on providing health and wellness 
programmes and treatments. It was created for 
individuals and families who are seeking the specialist 
support they need to improve their health, vitality, 
and longevity. These individuals have the means to 
purchase the best available care, with world-renowned 
specialists in the most exclusive clinics.

We have been tracking and analysing the spending 
patterns and lifestyle demands of our clients for 
the last 21 years. One key trend, particularly over 
the previous seven years, has been clients taking a 
greater responsibility of their health. With this data, 
viewed in conjunction with external market research, 
we consulted a body of experts in medicine, fitness, 
nutrition, aesthetics, and alternative therapies. The 
result is a product that allows clients to invest in their 
wellness while enjoying their wealth. We developed 
the card by charting the wellness needs of our client 
demographic and working with partners to devise a 
suitable package of core benefits to meet those needs. 

Royal Card
Our original top-tier payment card with no pre-
set spending limits, the Royal Card is a symbol of 
status created to serve the financial and lifestyle 
requirements of our most extraordinary customers. 
Each card comes with a dedicated 24/7/365  
Personal Assistant.

Glamour Card
Tailored to the glamour-conscious, the Glamour Card 
offers all of the benefits of its Royal counterpart, and 
grants effortless access to a world of exclusive fashion, 
shopping, and entertainment previews.

Black Card
Reserved for individuals with the most demanding 
lifestyles, those who seek a highly personalised 
service, and the best the world has to offer.

Jewellery Card
The Jewellery Card is a unique payment instrument. We 
obtained special permission from Visa to design, manufacture, 
and issue these products. No two designs are the same — 
which is why Visa must individually approve each one before 
work begins on its production.

Products and Services

We deliver an offering of unique payment solutions  
with unparalleled lifestyle management services.

Insignia Superpremium Payment Cards
The Insignia Black, Wellness and Jewellery Cards — our newest flagship payment instruments — were launched at 
the end of 2017. All are underpinned by the top-tier Visa Infinite payment platform, which provides unique benefits 
and state-of-the-art security measures.

The highest tier of cards comes with no pre-set spending limits and no interest fees, flexible billing cycles, 
a comprehensive online platform, and high-limit cash withdrawals — plus the services of a dedicated, 24/7  
Personal Assistant.

Each card is bespoke, meticulously produced by highly skilled designers and artisans. A concept is selected by a 
client, before being sketched by our team. The base foundation of the Insignia Jewellery Card is a robust 14-carat 
gold alloy inlaid with the finest precious stones, highest quality metals, and enamel inserts.
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C by Insignia
Designed exclusively for C-level executives who 
demand an exceptional level of service, C by Insignia 
is the first Superpremium Corporate Card offering 
seamless travel management, substantial spending 
power, and real-time control helping businesses to 
manage expenses with ease. Each transaction can be 
easily tracked in real-time by finance departments, 
thanks to our state-of-the-art business expense 
management software.

Insignia Premium Payment Cards
For high-flying individuals and businesses alike, our 
Premium Payment Cards come with high spending 
limits and round-the-clock card servicing — plus 
Lifestyle Management’s Concierge service. Each card 
comes with a distinct package of benefits designed to 
suit specific lifestyles and occupations, but all clients 
receive the same high standard of service. When 
securing bookings and purchases, our success rate is 
around 98% — higher than that of any competitor.

Elite Card
Created for the individual who needs to make payment 
solutions available to family and staff, the Elite Card 
is the payment instrument of the Friends and Family 
programme, which is available with Premium accounts. 
It allows the account holder to request multiple Elite 
Cards, set spending and cash withdrawal limits, 
monitor transactions and suspend accounts.

Label Card
Configured to maintain separate balances in multiple 
currencies, the Label Card is the perfect payment 
solution for customers who travel. It also offers a 
multilingual Concierge team, VIP Airport Assistance, 
24/7 Global Assistance, and a comprehensive travel 
insurance policy.

Universe Card
The Universe Card was created after client feedback 
suggested there was a demand for a payment 
solution to be specifically developed to safeguard 
confidentiality. The world’s first unnamed card for 
privacy-conscious individuals, it allows cardmembers 
to make payments with the highest levels of discretion.

Platinum Card
Our payment card for the high-flying individual, the 
Platinum Card comes with a wealth of benefits which 
include a comprehensive travel insurance package, 
LoungeKey membership, and access to our 24/7/365 
Platinum Concierge team.

Platinum Business Card
Offering all of the benefits of its off-duty counterpart 
the Platinum Card, the Platinum Business Card comes 
with the additional ability to control a group of cards 
in real-time. A company’s corporate administrator can 
set individual credit limits, and order and block cards, 
while cardmembers enjoy access to the services of the 
Platinum Business Concierge.
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Insignia Connect
Client accustomed to the highest quality of service 
deserve similar levels of excellence from their mobile 
phone package. We have a long-standing partnership 
with Vodafone, allowing us to offer top-tier cardmembers 
the Insignia Connect package as a benefit. It provides 
competitive tariffs for international calls and data 
roaming, ‘prestige’ Gold and Platinum phone numbers, 
the opportunity to buy the latest handsets with no 
waiting time, and personalisation services.

The Insignia difference
Once welcomed as a member, a new top-tier client 
will find that the Insignia experience now truly begins. 
A new dedicated Personal Assistant will have gathered 
the initial details of their preferences and schedules, 
and the feedback, learning, and improvement cycle 
never ends.

What this means for the client is evident in our client 
satisfaction statistics: an impressive 87% of our clients 
stay with us for at least 10-15 years, thanks to our 
global expertise in every conceivable field of luxury and 
our made-to-measure support technology. Put simply 
— once an Insignia Personal Assistant is by one’s side, 
every experience becomes elevated.

An Insignia client has the undivided attention of their 
Personal Assistant, available by phone, email, SMS, and 
instant message 24 hours a day, every day of the year. 
No two clients use their PA in the same way, but in 
each case, they become an indispensable part of day-
to-day life. Similarly, they have exclusive access to a 
Key Account Manager for the immediate execution of 
their banking requirements, and if desired, a Wellness 
Specialist to ensure their health and fitness is prioritised.

Whether it’s simply organising the delivery of 
thoughtful personal gifts, making the best tables 
appear in ‘full’ restaurants, or creating extensive, full-
service itineraries for unforgettable travel experiences, 
no detail is ever left to chance. Our Personal 
Assistants have organised lavish proposal surprises, 
transformed clients into pop stars, rescued travellers 
in dire emergencies, and located critical healthcare for  
family members.

Insignia Lifestyle Boutique
Cardmembers with a Superpremium tier card are 
assigned a dedicated Personal Assistant who is ready 
to meet their every requirement 24/7/365, enabling 
them to create a life of truly elite experiences.

Based in key locations across the world, multilingual 
personal assistants and Concierge departments are 
backed by a team of travel and luxury experts — all 
working together to deliver an unsurpassed client 
experience. Itineraries are created, experiences are 
organised, and impossible-to-get items are sourced. 
There are two digital platforms available to clients for 
specialist interests: The V-Lounge app for exclusive 
sporting events and The Voice of Luxury online 
shopping portal.

V-Lounge
For clients with personal assistants, V-Lounge allows 
users to browse and order prestige tickets for the 
latest upcoming big prize fights, high octane races, and 
championship finals, while the Personal Assistant takes 
care of the necessary travel, accommodation, and city 
guides in the background.

The Voice of Luxury
Providing exclusive access to a constantly updated 
stream of must-have items, The Voice of Luxury unlocks 
a new level of shopping experiences for our top-tier 
clients. From celebrated fashion houses to up-and-
coming designers — plus jewellery, watches, interiors, 
and art — with all items curated by our in-house luxury 
retail experts.

Insignia Rewards
At the end of 2018, we pioneered a new loyalty 
programme that combines the different strengths of a 
wide range of established initiatives. One of the world’s 
first aggregated reward schemes, our programme 
allows clients to accrue loyalty points from retail, card, 
and travel spend in a single location, maximising their 
spend and their earning capacity.

Lifestyle Management Services

Making the impossible possible,  
we create a life of experiences that are truly exclusive.
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The final part of the hidden Insignia engine is perhaps 
one of its most instrumental: client satisfaction. 
While the call centres manage a wide range of 
responsibilities that include controlling the technical 
aspects of booking, resolving card disputes, dealing 
with service complaints, and ensuring payment card 
balances are promptly settled, their role in gathering 
feedback is vital.

Client satisfaction maintains a programme of regular 
but unobtrusive consultations with clients, monitoring 
transactions and interactions as they go. This ensures 
they feel listened to, valued, and reassured that the 
service they receive will only get better.

The Insignia difference isn’t just experiential. Our 
extensive external network of partners, insiders, and 
experts allow us to secure the best possible value in 
every booking, reservation, and purchase.

With Insignia Lifestyle Boutique’s team of multilingual 
lifestyle experts and our powerful, bespoke CRM 
system supporting them discreetly in the background, 
the single-client Personal Assistant is continually 
learning how to anticipate a member’s ever-evolving 
routine and requirements.

From journeys organised and waiting lists skipped, 
to every extraordinary experience made possible, 
we remove each possible moment of friction from a 
member’s life. This seemingly ‘magic’ effect of barriers 
removed and wishes granted by a single point of 
contact is made possible by a support network of 
multilingual teams across the world. While the Personal 
Assistants and Wellness Specialists receive requests 
directly from their client, they stay in constant contact 
with that network, with the CRM system recording 
essential histories of preferences and possibilities.

Our clients are extraordinary people with exceptional 
lifestyles, accustomed to receiving the very best in the 
shortest possible timeframe, and we have created a 
network of talent and technology that ensures delivery 
of this experience time and time again.

At Insignia Lifestyle Boutique, travel specialists are 
on hand to secure the best suites, charter experts can 
locate the most suitable jets and yachts, and Concierge 
is always at work to source hard-to-find items, front-row 
seats, and VIP tickets. We have created a programme 
of training and set specific standards in all areas of the 
service we provide to maintain a consistently high-
quality experience for our clients.

The Lifestyle Boutique also cultivates and maintains 
the critical partner relationships that add cost value for 
clients and ensure execution is faultless.

Alongside them sit twin call centres, for both financial 
and lifestyle management requests. These support 
operations are supported by multiple administration 
teams that take care of functions such as legal, human 
resources, recruitment, client correspondence, and 
marketing and communications.

Quality Control

24/7/365  
Personal Assistant

Exclusive 
Access

Tailored 
Solutions

CLIENT 

EXCLUSIVE ACCESS

WELLNESS SEAMLESS  
EXPERT TRAVEL

LUXURY  
SHOPPING

CRAFTED  
SOLUTIONS

24
/7 PERSONAL ASSISTANT

Our clients are extraordinary people with exceptional lifestyles,  
accustomed to receiving the very best in the shortest  

possible timeframe.

Lifestyle Management Services
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According to the latest Wealth-X estimates of global 
private wealth, the number of individuals with net 
assets $1m - <$30m totalled 22.4 million in 2018 
with a combined net worth of $61.3trn. 

The global UHNW population is forecast to rise by 
22% over the next five years. Existing UHNWIs expect 
their wealth to increase over the next 12 months, with 
confidence most marked in the US where 80% expect 
to be better off. 

Performance across major economies
As wealth moves more rapidly around the world, 
investors will become increasingly active in their 
investment strategies. The desire for mobility means 
wealth exporting nations will begin to watch their 
currency and foreign reserves increasingly closely. 
Recent capital controls in China will remain in place, 
while in India a two-year 144% increase in outbound 
remittances will create risks of additional controls. 

The global private wealth sector saw positive growth 
in 2018, owing to a good deal of regional variation. 
Regions including North America, Western Europe, 
and Asia experienced positive growth compared  
to 2017.

Global Private Wealth Analysis 

Currency movements: a key driver in  
Ultra-High-Net-Worth trends.

Source: Knight Frank Wealth Report 2019 and Wealth-X, 2018 

TOP 10 UHNW COUNTRIES

RANK COUNTRY
UHNW 
POPULATION 
2017

UHNW WEALTH  
(USD BN) 2017

YEAR-ON-YEAR 
CHANGE IN 
POPULATION (5)

YEAR-ON-YEAR 
CHANGE IN 
WEALTH (%)

1 UNITED STATES  79,595  9,845 8.9 12.9

2 JAPAN  17,915  1,685 11.0 13.4

3 CHINA  16,875  2,421 14.1 32.8

4 GERMANY  15,080  1,815 12.3 15.6

5 CANADA  10,840  1,153 13.9 14.8

6 FRANCE 10,120  1,077 17.3 16.5

7 HONG KONG*  10,010  1,295 31.0 31.5

8 UNITED KINGDOM  9,370  1,035 9.3 10.6

9 SWITZERLAND  6,400  877 13.9 15.0

10 ITALY  5,960  692 7.9 10.8

Note(s):  Private financial wealth, including life insurance and pensions, is measured across all households. Because of rounding, not all 
percentages add up to 100. Population numbers are rounded to the nearest 10. 
*Hong Kong is a semi-autonomous, special administrative region of China.



35

Source: Knight Frank Wealth Report 2019  

BILLIONAIRES PERCENT CHANGE 

GLOBAL AND REGIONAL WEALTH 
POPULATION

2017 2018 2023 2017-2018 2018-2023

WORLD 2,057 2,229 2,696 8% 21%

ASIA 694 787 1,003 13% 27%

NORTH AMERICA 604 631 736 4% 17%

EUROPE 427 452 533 6% 18%

RUSSIA & CIS 107 113 136 6% 20%

LATIN AMERICA 87 89 108 2% 21%

MIDDLE EAST 75 89 99 19% 11%

AUSTRALASIA 35 45 52 29% 16%

AFRICA 28 23 29 -18% 26%

UHNWI (US$ 30M+) PERCENT CHANGE 

GLOBAL AND REGIONAL 
WEALTH POPULATION

2017 2018 2023 2017-2018 2018-2023

WORLD 191,251 198,342 241,053 4% 22%

AFRICA 1,991 2,050 2,450 3% 20%

ASIA 46,661 48,245 59,116 3% 23%

AUSTRALASIA 4,230 4,400 5,360 5% 22%

EUROPE 67,867 70,627 87,400 4% 24%

LATIN AMERICA 10,077 10,457 12,676 4% 21%

MIDDLE EAST 8,019 8,301 9,997 4% 20%

NORTH AMERICA 50,184 51,912 61,119 3% 18%

RUSSIA & CIS 2,222 2,350 2,935 6% 25%

Global private wealth
There has been positive growth in global private wealth in 2018. This is owing to a great deal of regional variation 
and is expected to continue until 2023. By the end of 2023, the number of billionaires is projected to increase  
by 21%.            
 

The growth of the UHNW population and its wealth varied significantly by region in 2018. Supported by strong 
GDP growth and relatively stable markets, Europe, the Middle East, and North America saw positive growth in their 
HNW populations in 2018.                                      

Asia and North America are growth leaders     
There were regional fluctuations with North America and Asia recording the only slight rises in UHNW individuals. 

Europe and Latin America      
Due to unstable environments, there has only been a 4% increase in Latin America in 2018 since 2017. Europe has 
also had a 4% increase since 2017 as there is still unease with Brexit and the number of UHNWIs has marginally 
decreased.                          

UHNW population is rising     
In 2018, individuals with US$ 30m or more in net worth — the UHNW population — grew 4% to 198,342 individuals 
globally, a partial increase from the year earlier.  

Note(s):  Wealth distribution by country is based on formulised relationships between wealth and income. Given exchange rate fluctuations  
over recent years, particularly with respect to the U.S. dollar, we assess the impact of currency fluctuations  on our results.  
From  analysis, the methodology is robust, and exchange rate fluctuations do not have a significant impact on the findings.



This ultra-wealthy population has recorded a healthy 
rise in North America and Asia (both regions show an 
increase of 3%), with solid gains in the United States, 
Japan, India, and Indonesia. Europe maintains a strong 
position in the regional distribution of the ultra-
wealthy, with 28% of the group population residing 
on the continent.

North America and Asia are strong markets for our 
future. These regions are home to more than 38%, the 
highest proportion globally, and 24% respectively, of 
the world’s UHNW population.

While the expansion of wealth populations is expected 
to be broadly steady in each of the next five years, 
some regions will outperform. UHNWI numbers 
in Asia, for example, are expected to rise by 23%, 
compared with 18% in North America. 

Asian countries will see the biggest growth in UHNWIs 
over the next five years. India leads with 39% growth, 
followed by the Philippines (38%) and China (35%). 
Of the 59 countries and territories in the Knight 
Frank Wealth Report forecasts, eight of the top ten 
countries by future growth are in Asia. 

Private wealth in the Middle East region grew by 3.4% 
in 2018. Lower oil production and a slight rebound in 
oil prices have benefitted the growth in wealth in the 
Middle East and Africa.

There is an increase of wealthy and ultra-rich 
consumers, the main potential customers of the luxury 
segment. Consumption is going up and retailing in the 
UAE is a major sector, which is supportive of economic 
growth and offers many business opportunities.

Today’s global U/HNW individuals increasingly rely 
on lifestyle management services to help balance 
their hectic lives and make the most of their wealth. 
Our plug-and-play product solutions and marketing 
capabilities minimise complexity — and with it the 
efforts required by partner organisations to launch 
and manage subsequent products and offerings.

In 2018, we continued our collaboration with partners 
in two of our chosen markets for growth — North 
America and the Middle East. We are currently in 
active discussions with potential partners in Asia — 
our third desirable market for expansion.

Our joint venture projects will allow us to expand 
into new territories. In terms of servicing an ultra-
wealthy client, the segment shares similar interests 
in requests and tastes. However, each region comes 
with nuances that cannot be ignored. To be effective 
and maintain our high service levels, the decision to 
enter joint ventures was imperative in bringing in local 
knowledge and experiential data to best service a  
new market.

The concentration of wealth within the U/HNW 
population is growing, and this trend is set to continue 
to accelerate. The number of individuals possessing 
more than $10m is increasing at a rate of 3% annually. 
The concentration of HNW individuals is predicted 
to move from USA and Europe to emerging markets 
and developing regions such as Asia Pacific, the Gulf 
Cooperation Council (GCC), and South America.

When the world’s top U/HNW cities are examined, 
London now stands at number one. Tokyo and 
Singapore follow. New York is now fourth.

As of the end of 2018, the US held the largest 
concentration of wealth, although the number of 
U/HNW individuals in the country has now been 
exceeded by that of their Asian counterparts. 
Billionaires account for 1.1% of the total of ultra-
wealthy individuals, controlling almost 28% of the 
world’s combined ultra-wealth.

In 2018, Asia Pacific, North America, and Europe were 
at the forefront of setting global HNW population and 
wealth records. The global UHNW population has 
seen a constant rise in the number of individuals with 
a net worth of $30m or more. In 2017, this group grew 
by 3% to a total of 198,342 individuals worldwide.

Market Environment

Our growing list of partnerships plays  
a considerable role in increasing our reach within  

the international U/HNW net worth market.
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Private wealth held by U/HNW households in the 
UAE grew significantly by 8.8% in 2017, residents 
spent almost $2,300 per month on luxury goods, 
placing the Emirates second in luxury spending 
behind Qatar, where that figure is estimated 
to be $4,000. 

The outlook for the Middle East 
remains positive, owing to lower 
oil production and the rebound in 
oil prices — both of which have 
resulted in a growth in wealth. 
Strong regional results combined 
with government initiatives are 
promoting more international 
players to open branches in this 
region. The robust expansion 
in this region is expected to 
continue over the next five years, 
with the most substantial growth in  
the UHNW segment.

The UAE’s economy is flourishing at a rapid 
pace, with its private wealth projected to log 
the strongest growth in the GCC. Wealth in 

the Middle East/Africa region is set to 
reach $12 trillion by 2021, and the 

United Arab Emirates (UAE), 
Oman, Qatar, and Saudi 

Arabia’s contribution will 
account for 21.1%.

Overall card spending 
in the region has 
shown a positive 
impact as compared 
to the period 
between 2009-
2012. Most of the 
growth in spending 
in 2017 was recorded 
by cards issued in the 

UAE, whereas foreign 
spending declined, 

suggesting that the 
strength of the US dollar 

is having an impact on  
visitors’ spending.
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The Insignia Jewellery Card 
The most treasured card in the world

FROM THE WORLD’S LEADING 
LUXURY FINANCIAL AND LIFESTYLE 

MANAGEMENT GROUP

www.insignia.com
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Marketing Strategy
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Such ultra-luxury purchases may enrich new 
experiences that are unique, unforgettable, and often 
unrepeatable. 

The emerging millennial UHNW segment is more 
demanding than previous generations in terms 
of wanting immediacy and networks in their daily 
experiences. They are making different buying 
decisions, based on a seemingly endless stream of 
instantly available information and comparisons 
from sources which differ from those of previous 
generations. As a result, millennial UHNWs (and 
Generation Zs) are savvier than ever and expecting 
value for money in every transaction they make — 
meaning the entire industry is having to work harder to 
capture the imagination and trust of a new generation 
where value and connectivity are the new currency. 

The key to success is to build a brand that enables 
clients to create life experiences that are truly 
exclusive and personalised. Whether it is travel, 
shopping, or the lifestyle requirements of our 
existing clients, we’ve already seen that there is one 
common aspect which sways the vast range of their 
spending preferences and outlooks: experience. Our 
clients aren’t necessarily driven by the objects or the 
locations we tell them about when they’re choosing 
how to spend their wealth — it’s the uniqueness of the 
accompanying experience that inspires their purchase.

Our marketing strategy seeks to drive year on year 
sales growth. Through distinct service, product 
differentiation, superior insights, and unrivalled 
client experience, we aim to inspire and excite 
our clients beyond straightforward promotion. 
The brand continues to grow at a rate faster than 
category growth through new market expansion and  
dynamic marketing. 

Our approach is based on more than 20 years of 
experience. As we look to the future, our marketing is 
in a position of unrivalled strength. Superior insights of 
U/HNW clients provides a competitive advantage by 
enabling the provision of unique financial and lifestyle 
services expertly tailored to the needs of our clients. 

The Insignia brand is in a unique position of creating 
lifestyle experiences that are exclusive to our clients. 
We build individual relationships with each client, 
so that we can perfectly tailor every aspect of our 
products and services to their needs. Our payment 
platform allows clients to effortlessly and discreetly 
manage their purchases and their wealth. Clients 
enjoy the freedom of high unlimited spending power 
whenever and wherever needed. Lifestyle support 
is provided 24/7/365 by our dedicated Personal 
Assistant who go above and beyond and fulfil an 
industry leading 98% of requests. 

The primary audience for the Insignia brand is potential 
UHNW cardmembers who have particular needs. 
These clients have over $30 million in disposable 
assets and benefit from high pending power on their 
cards. Such clients are in the elite 0.1% of society 
and tend to be self-made with global lifestyles, 
travelling 80% of the time. These clients seek leading 
experiences to put them ahead of the curve. 

Clients live in a world that is changing faster than 
ever. As traditional luxury enters the mainstream for 
the wealthy, more of our clients are looking elsewhere 
for fulfilment and distinction. Research indicates the 
ultra-wealthy are dedicating time and resources in the 
quest for “experiential luxury”. True luxury is defined 
by exclusivity or scarcity. With luxury items becoming 
more mainstream, what you own no longer brings 
the prestige of the past. In today’s world, it’s unique 
experiences and stories that set clients apart. This 
development may still involve buying superyachts and 
private jets, but not always as a status symbol. 

Marketing Strategy

Our strategy is to be the ultimate global leader in  
lifestyle management and financial services  

for U/HNW individuals.
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Client experience is at the heart of the Insignia brand. 
Our marketing strategy defines the brand’s positioning as 
a trusted member of the client’s inner circle, and as every 
member’s secret weapon for accessing the exclusive. We 
are an intimate advisor serving as an original creative 
thinker who is a brilliant problem solver and a craftsperson, 
with a sharp eye for detail and the belief that nothing is 
impossible. Accordingly, our brand principles are: 

• Nothing is Impossible
• Everything we do should make the client feel extraordinary
• All of our products and services should reflect 

exquisite artistry
• All products and services are bespoke and tailored for 

an individual’s needs 
• We set trends — we don’t follow them

Support for these brand principles is evidenced by 
our exclusive access to its vendor network, the high 
spending power of its cards, 24/7/365 Personal Assistant 
support, and a personalised proposition. What to most 
people is impossible, unthinkable, and inaccessible, is 
accessible to our clients every day. We create possibilities 
and experiences that were previously hidden within a 
culture that was all about saying ‘yes’. Our people go to 
exceptional lengths to make even the most challenging 
requests happen. At all times of the day and night, we are 
busy making clients’ ideal moments a reality. We embrace 
the fantastical, brings dreams to the real world, and says  
‘Yes to the Impossible’.

Our communications are not only about how we say 
something but also how we deliver the message. Our tone 
of voice should reflect the personality that is at the heart 
of the Insignia brand: the creator-confident. This means 
writing with a sense of unlimited possibility, avoiding any 
reference to restrictions or bureaucracy. 

Communicating the unique and exceptional experience 
of Insignia requires for the brand to work on many 
levels to create awareness and consideration. Digital 
communications through the web, direct mail, CRM, and 
social media provide the immediacy of communications 
that clients expect. Moreover, first-rate design is required 
to ensure all digital media is up to the quality standards 
the brand persona needs. 

Another aspect of our strategy 
involves extending our market reach 
by forging partnerships via Joint 
ventures with key organisations. 
For example, we are delighted to 
have acted as a sponsor of The 
Card & Payments Awards the past 
three years — a highlight in the UK 
financial services calendar attended 
by key influencers within the global 
payments industry.

The 2018 awards saw a record 
number of attendees which brought 
the Insignia brand to the forefront of 
the industry. The sponsorship further 
built our reputation for innovation  
and quality. 

Our activity around brand 
communication is in its early stages. 
In 2018, we engaged the services 
of a leading global agency, McCann 
Enterprise, to support our brand 
strategy. The brand narrative has 
been refined and will extend our 
reach via newly strengthened 
communications platforms to tell 
Insignia’s brand story. McCann’s global 
expertise has enabled brand to reach  
new heights.

41

Say Yes to 
Impossible.
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3. CORPORATE INTRODUCER NETWORK — 
expanding introducer network into consumer and 
corporate markets

This channel targets Corporate Service Providers 
(CSPs). CSPs are small to medium-sized entities that 
offer businesses consultancy and administrational 
support for corporate entities looking to expand into 
new geographies. Sales individuals in this sector focus 
on developing relationships with CSPs to ensure their 
clients’ C-Level employees are recommended Insignia 
as the corporate card and expenses solution. 

Given our travel and administrational expertise within 
the LSB organisation and our Personal Assistants, this 
saves these entities on establishing corporate travel 
departments and other administration functions. Sales 
individuals target CSPs, focusing on the added value 
and financial savings that can be delivered, and how it 
can provide an uplift in the value proposition they can 
offer to their clients by recommending Insignia.

Client journey
Once a prospective client has learned about 
Insignia and contacted us to request membership, 
the onboarding process begins. As membership is 
by invitation only, the first step takes place when a 
representative gets in touch with the applicant for an 
initial conversation. They will discuss our products and 
services with them before moving on to gather details 
about their circumstances and requirements.

Our acquisition strategy has now been enhanced to 
include multiple sales channels to acquire more clients 
in the U/HNWI and corporate segments. An enlarged 
sales and marketing organisation has been structured 
in such a way as to support this strategy. This 
enlarged organisation has been staffed with experts 
in their relative field, and also includes employees 
with cultural and linguistic understandings to match 
acquisition opportunities. We can draw on support 
staff who service clients in multiple languages.

The sales team has been structured around target 
sectors and individuals who have the relevant 
experience, contacts, and networks.

The key acquisition channels are: 

1. DIRECT SALES AND INTRODUCER NETWORK

This channel utilises a team of sales individuals who 
have specific experience and contacts within U/HNWI 
networks to target the desired individuals directly or 
leverage introducers such as advisors who provide 
financial, accounting, legal, and real estate services. 
The salespeople who focus on this sector have been 
recruited with backgrounds specifically where direct 
contact and relationships with U/HNWIs and their 
advisory networks have been developed, e.g. real 
estate, luxury FMCG, and banking. 

2. PARTNERSHIPS — including white label solutions

This channel’s aim is to build a portfolio of partners 
who also service U/HNW individuals, such as private 
banks, wealth managers, family offices, etc.

We provide our unique product to institutions that 
helps them improve their relationships with clients, 
and differentiates them against their competitors. 
We use industry databases, networking tools, and 
referrals to generate new target leads and contacts. 
The predominant industry focus is towards small 
to medium-sized private banks within the EU that 
currently have no in-house capability to issue their own 
cards to their clients. These banks require a solution for 
their clients, rather than recommending their clients to 
take a generically available credit or charge card from 
an alternative and potentially competitor.

To foster this long-lasting relationship with the partner, 
we maintain regular contact with the institution, 
generally through a dedicated Relationship Manager 
who works to enhance the relationship through issue 
resolution, providing training and client support. 

Client Acquisition

We can draw on support staff who service clients 
in multiple languages.
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Should this conversation be successful, the new 
client is offered a choice of service level and payment 
solution. In the meantime, we conduct a series of 
compliance, risk management, and KYC checks as part 
of a robust due diligence process.

The process ends with a compliance and risk check 
that will determine appropriate spending limits, with 
further risk assessment added if certain aspects of the 
applicant’s profile suggest that this should be the case. 
If required, additional information can be gathered 
from across multiple financial jurisdictions.

Once a client has been approved and has received 
their card, top-tier clients are contacted by their 
new Personal Assistant and informed of the support 
points of contact. This is the beginning of the most 
valuable relationship a client will have with us. 
For this reason, their Personal Assistant logs their 
routines, tastes, and preferences on the CRM system. 
Whether it’s their favourite winter destination or 
preferred brand of mineral water, each detail helps 
us to follow and respond to their needs as quickly  
as possible.

From here on, the client will mostly deal with their 
PA, with some contact with their Key Account 
Manager. On occasion, they will be contacted 
for their feedback by a member of the Client  
Satisfaction team.

STEP 1
Initial conversation

STEP 2
Payment 
solutions  
offered

STEP 4
Setup of account

STEP 3
Due diligence 

STEP 5
Initial contact from PA 

Client Acquisition
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Art of 
Insignia

From the world's leading luxury financial 
and lifestyle management group
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North America
North America has a UHNW population of 74,000 
individuals, with the highest UHNW concentration 
city in the world being New York. The US now 
includes six of the top 10 cities for UHNW individuals. 
Accordingly, we are launching its joint venture 
initiative with support from its US partners with an 
office opening in first quarter of 2019. The US market 
is a strategic opportunity for many reasons. A myriad 
of strategic relationships with leading brands such as 
Cetares and Rimowa provide us with an immediate 
launch platform. Moreover, the US UHNW market 
is underserviced largely by the card issuer business. 
Private banks often do not have the appropriate card 
servicing capabilities, so the market opportunity is 
significant, and our goal is to build the US business 
quickly to over 3,000 cards by 2024.

Switzerland
Switzerland has close to 3,000 individuals in the 
UHNW bracket, and approximately 1,000 have a net 
worth exceeding $100 million. We have a strong base 
in Switzerland with long relationships with private 
banks servicing the UHNW segment. There is much 
opportunity for growth by adding more private banks 
that do not have an adequate card offering. Also, 
Switzerland remains the largest destination for the 
Middle East and African offshore wealth, accounting 
for 31% of savings and investment inflows from that 
region with a projected compound annual growth rate 
(CAGR) of 4.7% over the next five years. The inflow 
of this wealth provides additional opportunities for 
growth in this market. 

Currently, the global U/HNW segment is 
underserviced by major card issuers and banks alike, 
with lifestyle management services not providing 
our elite personalised services. Exclusive access to a 
wide-ranging network, dedicated Personal Assistant 
services, a customised proposition, and high spending 
power enables us to launch in new markets where the 
ultra-elite require expert services.

Insignia is poised for growth
As a group of boutique companies operating in a 
challenging financial environment with geographically 
shifting markets, we know that the most powerful 
strategy for new territories is to work via joint ventures 
with organisations that are already established in 
those areas.

Our ideal partners for joint ventures enjoy thriving 
existing client and industry networks, and have 
valuable experience and existing knowledge of local 
culture and business. In return, we can offer products 
and services that would add incredible value and 
unique selling points to their existing and potential 
client base.

The key to all partnerships under joint ventures will 
be using more than two decades of Insignia market 
know-how, plus our extraordinary workforce, and 
training model, which enables us to ramp up and 
replicate rapidly. The joint venture partners will share 
their network and leverage their relationships to form 
strong partnerships — partnerships that will replicate 
the model that we have used to successfully grow 
since our launch.

By using these means, we will ensure that the business 
grows at a fast yet scalable and sustainable pace, 
using an already-proven formula of success. Know-
how and historic client data coupled with the network 
and leveraged relationships of the partner are sure to 
bring success to both parties in future ventures.

In line with our three-year strategic acquisition 
objectives, a dual-focused strategy has been defined 
and implemented. First, we have set out to increase 
market penetration into Europe. Secondly, we have 
been focusing on developing new partnerships and 
joint ventures to expand our footprint into new 
markets, namely the United Arab Emirates, Qatar, 
Kuwait, Brazil, and North America.

Expansion through Joint ventures
We have ambitious plans to expand our business to new markets 

where we can provide our Lifestyle Management and Card Services. 
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The growth has been anchored by an unwavering 
vision of establishing a centre to serve an ever-growing 
region, and a bridge that connects east and west.

The opportunity in the UAE has enormous potential. 
There are almost 1,000 ultra-wealthy individuals in 
Abu Dhabi and Dubai, representing 20% of the total 
ultra-wealthy population in the Middle East. Both 
cities are now a home market for the target clients of 
a joint venture, with the number of residents in the 
UHNW sector continuing to grow rapidly. It’s also a 
destination market for other global UHNW individuals 
to visit. UAE’s World Expo 2020 will be the first to be 
held in the Middle East and African region and has 
prompted a significant forecast rise in GDP (gross 
domestic product) by the International Monetary 
Fund. The combined wealth of the UAE’s UHNW 
population stands at $255 billion. 

UAE’s UHNW individuals are served by local and 
private banks and their respective wealth management 
services. However, available card services do not 
provide the level of service or access that we tailor 
for the UHNW segment. Almost 60% of the UAE’s 
UHNW population is self-made and attained their 
fortune through entrepreneurial ventures. The 
dynamic demands of this market are well suited to the 
creativity and personalisation offered as part of our 
value proposition. 

Importantly, UAE also provides a platform to expand 
the joint venture to the largest UHNW market in the 
region, Saudi Arabia. Both Saudi Arabia and the UAE 
make up 45% of the UHNW population in the region. 
Saudi Arabia has the largest U/HNW population 
with 1,500 individuals worth $320 billion. Once 
established, our joint venture can expand and grow.

Monaco
In Monaco, one out of every 56 people is UHNW — 
the highest density out of the 30 global cities ranked 
in The Wealth-X City Residential Index 2017. We 
have plans to exploit this high-density opportunity 
with personalised LSB and card services. The Insignia 
blueprint to enter Monaco is timely; many wealthy 
British are heading to Monaco to protect their 
capital after Brexit. We undertook a feasibility study 
to understand the opportunity for a specialised LSB 
travel agency that provides services targeting the 
ultra-wealthy. A joint venture agreement is soon 
to be signed, ensuring Royal patronage and full  
government support. 

United Kingdom
The ultra-wealthy in the UK have swelled by 434 over 
the last year, taking the UHNW British population to 
nearly 12,559. This growth is 8.5% versus the general 
population at 1%. The number of UHNW individuals 
in Britain over the next five years to 2023 is projected 
to increase 21%. We will target UHNWs through 
networks and direct selling.

Luxembourg
Luxembourg counts some 725 ultra-rich residents, 
with a net worth of at least $30m each. Combined, they 
hold a fortune of $125 billion. This leaves Luxembourg 
in 16th place in the UHNW population ranking. The 
Wealth-X report showed that Luxembourg has 17 
billionaires among its residents. Due to this high 
concentration of wealth, we are opening an office 
there in the first quarter of 2019 with a view to gaining 
a PI licence from the Commission de Surveillance du 
Secteur Financier du Secteur Financier (CSSF) by the 
end of the year. Luxembourg is a high potential market 
that will serve as a major revenue centre for many 
years to come.

United Arab Emirates
We are actively pursuing a joint venture partnership 
in the UAE. We worked hard in 2018 for our entry 
into this market. UAE ranks 21st in the World Bank’s 
Ease of Doing Business 2018 report. With numerous 
free zones, excellent infrastructure, no corporate 
or personal taxes, low import duties, and a strategic 
location, the UAE scores far higher than its neighbours. 
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Collectively, current candidates for the Board reflect 
an appropriate range of skill sets and experiences, 
including Fortune 500 leaders in banking, technology, 
diplomacy, travel, and consulting. Each candidate has 
a depth of experience to provide practical intelligence 
and good judgment in the boardroom, bolstering the 
bank’s start-up and growth plans. Importantly, the 
director candidates possess the highest level of ethics 
and integrity, while demonstrating the commitment, 
and expertise to represent the long-term interests of 
the company’s shareholders. 

Insignia Lifestyle Bank
We are positive, passionate people who are serious 
about creating an experience for our clients that is 
unlike any personal, financial and lifestyle product 
previously experienced. We will offer clients’ full 
control of their finances and lifestyle. Insignia Lifestyle 
Bank will enable this by automatically analysing client 
activities to give instant insights, so our clients can 
spend, save, and live smarter. 

We are making banking and life easier
All these revolutionary solutions will be implemented 
in stages and will be easy to test and control, as we 
will only be servicing a select tier of UHNW clients.

There is little doubt that we live in an age of unprece-
dented technological innovation. The world of 
banking is no different, with mobile devices, artificial 
intelligence, and crypto-currencies at play. Client 
lifestyles are evolving towards a cashless society, 
with greater levels of mobile and real-time banking 
available to all levels of clientele.

Insignia Lifestyle Bank (ILSB) will target a niche 
client base of U/HNW individuals to acquire a client 
base of 5,000 Principal Members over the next 
five years. Service is key: we will cap the Principal 
Members (0.01% of the 36 million U/HNW globally) 
to retain ILSB’s exclusivity and unparalleled level of 
service. Due to this relatively small acquisition target, 
we can focus our acquisition strategy within the  
U/HNW population, predominantly on those in the 
top percentage of wealth. Principal Members will 
be encouraged to bring their family, household, and 
potentially their corporate ecosystems into ILSB.

Clients are more demanding and more informed, 
expecting convenience and simplicity when it comes 
to financial services, particularly online and via  
mobile devices.

Unified client journey: The key ingredient to success 
will be ensuring loyalty and retention thanks to our 
personalised service team, including a dedicated 
Personal Assistant, Key Account Manager, and  
Wellness Specialist.

Omni-channel client experience: While digital will be 
key, U/HNW clients need the human touch; we will 
offer both to ensure optimal client satisfaction.

Agile digital platform: To succeed in the market, we 
intend to deliver an agile digital platform that is client 
centric and built to create seamless experiences for 
our clients.

Insignia Bank shareholders
Insignia Bank shareholders will play an essential role 
in the financing, operations, governance and control 
aspects of the bank. Shareholders will elect directors 
who appoint and supervise senior officers, including 
the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, and 
chief risk officer. The composition of Insignia Bank 
shareholders will include investors who specialise in 
private and commercial banking, wealth management, 
technology, travel, and luxury services. Insignia Bank’s 
shareholding will be distributed amongst commercial 
and private banks, as well as related industry interests 
in the US, Canada, Luxembourg, and Switzerland. 

The Board of Directors
The Insignia Bank Board will have oversight 
responsibility for the bank’s affairs according to Malta’s 
Banking Law, the Bank’s Code of Regulations, and the 
Board of Directors’ By-Laws. In exercising its fiduciary 
duties, the Board of Directors represents and acts on 
behalf of the company’s shareholders. 

The Board of Directors must promote a culture 
of strong governance, as well as leading with an 
understanding of the unique needs of UHNW clientele. 

Insignia Lifestyle Bank
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The predominant focus of our marketing activity will 
be on those at the of wealth, i.e. UHNW individuals — 
who can also bring their domestic financial ecosystems 
of family, household and businesses into ILSB with 
them. With the relatively small acquisition target, we 
can go on to hone our acquisition strategy within the 
HNW population.

We have progressed our investment in Malta, where 
we continue to maximise the benefits offered by 
the country’s thriving commercial capabilities and 
exceptional talent pool. We are in the process of 
upgrading our current payment institution licence to a 
full general banking licence, in line with our aspiration 
to become the new generation lifestyle bank.

Additionally, we continue to make significant steps 
towards establishing an additional payment entity, 
licenced by the Ministry of Finance in Luxembourg. 
This is due to be finalised by the end of 2019 and 
will allow us to provide new state-of-the-art financial 
services and provide our unique level of servicing 
exclusively to U/HNW clients on a global scale.

 
Market opportunity
The concentration of wealth within the U/HNW 
population is a growing trend, which is set to 
accelerate. The number of individuals possessing 
more than $10m is growing at a rate of 3% annually. 
The concentration of U/HNW individuals will 
continue to transition from the US and Europe to 
emerging markets and developing regions such as 
Asia Pacific, the GCC, and South America. This market 
consists of 200,000 individuals with approximately 
$27 trillion in assets. ILSB will offer U/HNW clients 
bespoke financial services supported by unrivalled 
lifestyle benefits and the freedom to spend as their  
lifestyle dictates.

Built on three core pillars — Unique Payment Solutions, 
Bespoke Banking Services, and Lifestyle Boutique 
— the new generation bank will offer a three-tiered 
exclusive membership programme consisting of:
• Principal Members

• Premium Members  
(family of a Principal Member)

• Basic Members  
(extended family, friends and household staff)

Corporate membership is planned as a  
future proposition.

All bespoke services will be fulfilled by a fully 
functional, in-house, dedicated service team.

This distinctive blend of elite lifestyle and financial 
services puts us in a unique position to successfully 
deliver the world’s first lifestyle services bank.

As the pace of these changes is so rapid, it’s no 
wonder that the traditional banking industry is 
struggling to keep up. We have yet to witness any 
concrete transformation of banking services, bar the 
switchover from person-to-person transactions to 
online banking and ATMs. While no one can deny this 
change reduces overheads, the widespread removal of 
human touchpoints often depletes the desired brand 
experience for the client.

The perceived opinion among the new breed of fintech 
disruptors is that technological banking solutions 
are not yet utilised in a way that adequately serves 
the needs of the client. They argue that traditional 
banks have allowed their business to be driven by 
innovations in technology, rather than the technology 
be driven by the business. Banking needs to be more 
responsive to the changing lifestyles of its clients, and 
the clients view on how he wants to interact with  
a bank.

At Insignia, we have a 22-year head start. Based on 
our intimate knowledge of U/HNW individuals, we 
know that one thing unites our diverse spectrum of 
extraordinary customers: clients want control.

HNW client research backs this up. A recent 
report found that while high-end clients might 
have differing and ever-evolving ideas of what 
‘control’ means in terms of financial services, they 
value their time. Rigid banking structures don’t 
fit in with the varied U/HNW lifestyles as we  
understand them.

For this reason, our distinctive blend of elite lifestyle 
services and financial products, paired with our 
knowledge of U/HNW markets and clients puts us 
in an unrivalled position to successfully deliver the 
world’s first next-generation lifestyle-services bank.

Shifting U/HNW lifestyle demands, in conjunction 
with technological advances, calls for a range of 
benefits that address these specific needs:

• Elevated personal banking services
• Predictive budgeting
• Flexible and responsive lending
• Multichannel functionality
• Robust and adaptive security

ILSB will connect UHNW clients to a network 
of unrivalled travel and retail benefits, financial 
services and extraordinary people. By combining 
traditional banking, payment solutions, lifestyle 
management, and client servicing, and then adding  
our bespoke approach, ILSB will maximise clients’ 
enjoyment of their wealth by ensuring funds are 
easily accessible. We will evolve as our clients evolve,  
shifting our services and tools to suit their lifestyles 
wherever they are and whatever they are doing.

Insignia Lifestyle Bank
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• Target: a niche client base of UHNW individuals

• Objective: acquiring a client base of 3,000 Principal 
Members over the next five years

• Principal Membership criteria:

• +$0.5m to $1m annual card spend
• $30m liquid assets

A focused Client Segmentation Strategy

Insignia membership - UHNWI

1,226

200,000

806

239

91

30

5

UHNW

$1bn-$2bn

$2bn-$5bn

$5bn-$10bn

$10bn-$25bn

$25bn-$50bn

$50bn

• Service is key: we will cap the membership (0.01% 
of 36m U/HNW individuals globally) in order to 
retain exclusivity and unparalleled level of service. 

• Acquisition strategy: focus on UHNW individuals 
as Principal Members, who are encouraged to sign 
on their family, household, and potentially their 
corporate ecosystems

• Unlimited payment ceilings
• Bespoke card range, from the  

Platinum cards through to our  
top-tier Jewellery Card

• Fully bespoke financial solutions
• Insurance
• Corporate services

• A focus on delivering more personalised 
services to match extraordinary 
individuals with unrivalled opportunities

A UNIQUE VALUE PROPOSITION ENCOMPASSING UNIQUE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS,  
BESPOKE BANKING SERVICES AND LIFESTYLE BOUTIQUE.

UNIQUE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS BESPOKE BANKING SERVICES LIFESTYLE BOUTIQUE

Exclusively connecting ILSB members to: 
• Key influencers
• Network offers and business opportunities
• Unique events and conferences

New Benchmarks
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Our Lifestyle Boutique sets us apart from anyone else in the market.  

This is the Insignia Difference 

One-to-one dedicated Personal Assistant, available  
to our clients 24/7/365 days a year

Lifestyle
Boutique

• Commission margin – LSB  
services in 2018 averaged 13%  
(ranges from 8% to 23%)

REVENUE STREAMSDESCRIPTIONSERVICE LINES

Value Proposition: Lifestyle Boutique

Value Proposition:  
Bespoke Servicing Model 

KYC AML
Regulatory  

Compliance

Client Integration Gateway

PRINCIPAL  
MEMBERS

PREMIUM & 
BASIC MEMBERS

A unified client journey demonstrated through various omni-channels  
showcasing the client experience on an agile digital platform.
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In 2017, the Maltese economy grew by 6.6% in 
real terms, well above the EU 28 average of 2.4%. 
Unemployment levels currently rest at an all-time low 
of 4.1%, with labour productivity improving by a further 
1.2%. According to the European Commission’s latest 
economic forecast, Malta’s GDP growth is expected to 
reach 5,6% in 2018 and 4.5% in 2019. 

The Malta Stock Exchange’s market cap rose by almost 
18.5% to €12.2 billion at the end of 2017, while home 
prices in the Republic went up by 17% in 2017 — 
making Malta the world’s fastest-growing property 
markets. One of only two English-speaking nations 
in the EU with a time zone just one hour from BST 
— and corporation tax equivalent to just 4% — Malta 
has been tipped by leaders of industry as a promising 
European outpost for UK-based business.

Globally renowned names are investing in Malta, 
including HSBC, BNF Bank, Microsoft, Huawei, 
Vodafone, Lufthansa Technik, Playmobil, De La Rue, 
Crane Currency, CMA CGM, Binance, and OKEx. 
All ‘big four’ accounting firms have an established 
presence on the island. The ‘Ease of Starting Business’ 
scores for 2019 rates Malta at 84.7/100.

Regional shipping hub Malta Freeport, the third largest 
in the Mediterranean, operates the largest shipping 
registry in Europe. A maritime services park spanning 
172,000m2 is being constructed, which seeks to 
transform Malta into a significant hub for the offshore 
oil and gas industry. 

A forward-thinking government
Malta’s progressive government is not only supportive 
of business, but also champions innovation and the 
role of technology. Finance accounts for 12% of the 
country’s GDP (gross domestic product), but this 
is forecast to reach 15% by 2020. Malta sits at the 
forefront of a range of sectors, such as payments, 
fintech, insurtech, regtech, and distributed ledger 
technologies (DLTs), and blockchain — an area that 
the government is planning to account for 10% of 
GDP (gross domestic product) by 2027; hence, the 
country’s new nickname of ‘Blockchain Island’. 

To support this, Malta has introduced the world’s first 
dedicated regulations for this fast-growing sector. 
The Malta Digital Innovation Authority (MDIA) sits 
alongside the Malta Financial Services Authority 
(MFSA) to offer risk-based supervision regulating 
blockchain technologies. The Malta Exchange is 
also exploring the potential of leveraging blockchain 
technology — an innovation that is estimated to save 

The MyMalta Venture Capital Fund will offer the 
opportunity for Malta’s newest citizens to broaden 
their investment portfolios and reap the rewards 
from a stable yet rapidly expanding hub of commerce 
and innovation. The fund will provide a value-added 
investment opportunity to those who have met the 
criteria of the International Investor Program (IIP).

The U/HNW population of Malta is steadily increasing. 
The growth in the ultra-wealthy segment is largely 
driven by the attractiveness of the high-value Maltese 
passport, rated as the seventh strongest in the world. 
At the time of its launch, the IIP featured an EU-set 
cap of 1,800 passports issued per annum, but Malta 
later asserted its right to set its own limits. Officials 
recently announced that the Republic had received 
more than 1,000 applications in 2018 alone, and that 
figure is set to grow. Official statistics show that Malta’s 
citizenship by investment programme has contributed 
€432m to the country’s National Development and 
Social Fund between 2014 and August 2018. The 
impact of the programme is readily apparent on the 
island. For example, there are over 800 superyachts 
now registered in Malta — the figure has doubled in 
the last five years, and is set to grow. 

With a stable political system, cultural ties to both 
Europe and the Middle East, and a relatively agile 
government, the Republic of Malta is ideally equipped 
to meet the challenges of becoming a global business 
hub fit for the 21st century. Malta’s GDP (gross 
domestic product) by sector was last recorded as 
88.1% for services, 10.6% for industry, and 1.3% for 
agriculture. The growth of the services sector includes 
9.4% for financial and insurance activities, 11.6% 
for information and communication, and 11.9% for 
administrative and support service activities.

With around 300 days of sunshine a year, and 
average temperatures of 12°C in winter and 31°C in 
summer, Malta is proving a popular destination for 
legal, financial, and management professionals. In fact, 
one-fifth of Malta’s workforce originates from outside 
the Republic. That isn’t to say there isn’t an existing 
talent-base within the country — an impressive 60% 
of Maltese students continue to third-level education, 
with law, accountancy, and management among the 
most popular subjects. 

In addition to a dynamic and fast-developing economy 
and workforce, the transportation infrastructure 
involves 34 airlines serving the island — including the 
mass-market operators Ryanair and EasyJet — Malta’s 
already well-regarded tourism industry is thriving, 
bringing in €1.95 billion in 2017 alone. 

MyMalta

The U/HNW citizens of Malta is steadily increasing. 
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The MyMalta fund will have a diverse investor base 
with half of the investor funds coming from U/HNW 
investors who are Maltese citizens under the IIP 
programme. The balance of investment will include 
international financial organisations and local offices 
of international companies.

Marketing the MyMalta fund will be a highly targeted 
programme, given the specialised nature of the 
investment and the minimum investment threshold 
of $1 million. Individuals will be targeted through 
innovative digital campaigns that will focus on Russian, 
Chinese, and Arabic IIP programme participants. 
The My Malta campaign (“Say Yes to MyMalta”) will 
highlight guaranteed returns and government backing, 
while being an active participant in one of Europe’s 
fastest-growing economies. We will reach local offices 
of international companies and international financial 
organisations through direct sales and an emphasis on 
the investment return potential of a regulated and safe 
investment environment. The MyMalta Fund makes 
investing in Malta’s infrastructure a possibility for a 
safe, high-growth investment: “Say Yes to MyMalta”.

the global financial industry over $100 billion annually 
in back-office costs. Supporting these innovations is 
Malta’s ICT sector, which has grown through solid 
EU and government investment to represent 6.6% 
of the country’s GVA. Five fibre-optic submarine 
cables connect Malta with Sicily, granting the country 
high-speed broadband access — a development that 
supports the country’s vision for financial services, in 
addition to the software development and e-gaming 
sectors.

Luxury on the horizon
As greater numbers of U/HNW individuals choose 
Malta as their home, demand for luxury goods and 
lifestyle services has increased considerably. This 
demand is starting to be met — with announcements 
being made and planning permissions granted 
for a range of prestigious landmark projects and 
developments. Set to grace the northern coast of 
Malta, the 112m-high Zaha Hadid-designed Mercury 
Tower was given planning permission in early 
2018. The lower nine floors are luxury residential 
apartments, while the remaining 28 floors will play 
host to a sumptuous five-star hotel.

Following successful launches in Tenerife and Ibiza, 
the globally renowned Hard Rock Hotel brand is slated 
to open a Malta branch in St George’s Bay in 2020. It 
will feature a 5,000m2 Rock Health spa, the biggest 
convention centre on the island, with 370 rooms and 
110 balcony suites. Additionally, Malta’s best-known 
historic hotel, the Phoenicia, once a social haven for 
the then-Princess Elizabeth and her new husband 
Prince Phillip between 1949 and 1951, has undergone 
a sweeping €15m refurbishment, exceeding the 
standards of its original structure.

MyMalta

20%

50%

30%

€30M+ WEALTH ASSETS PER INDIVIDUAL

17%

Average currently 
held in bonds
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caring for people in need through its medical,  
social, and humanitarian works. We endeavour to  
pay tribute to this tradition of compassion and action.

The Insignia Foundation was created between 2017 
and 2018, a period where our growth suggested it 
was now appropriate to ratify our charitable giving 
via an official body. Our inaugural programme aims to 
strengthen the existing support system that cares for 
the wellbeing of the children of Malta.

The company plans to issue the Insignia Charity 
Payment Card, carrying out all subsidies through this 
payment instrument to ensure full transparency of its 
financial activities.

The plan for the Insignia Foundation’s first programme 
of work is to provide state-of-the-art equipment 
and resources directly to the children’s hospitals and 
paediatric departments that have expressed need. We 
hope that bypassing the traditional layers of funding 
administration between donor and beneficiary will 
mean the difference we make to the lives of Malta’s 
future citizens will be apparent immediately — and its 
effects long-lasting.

In 2012, we were granted a Payment Institution 
Licence by the Republic of Malta, which allowed us 
the freedom to issue payment cards directly to our 
clients, making it possible to create individual products 
with unrivalled and bespoke offerings. Since the date 
of the grant, the island has also served as the home of 
Insignia Cards Limited, the payment solutions arm of 
Insignia Group of Companies.

More than seven years on, we feel the time has come 
to give something back to Malta, a country that has 
provided such a well-appointed environment for the 
growth of our card payments business. The island’s 
profile as a key hub for European commerce is 
growing more prominent by the day, and as a result, 
its infrastructure is ready to expand accordingly — 
with our full support. We take our inspiration from 
the oldest charity in the world, which dates back to 
the 12th century. The Order of Knights Hospitaller 
was founded in the hospital of Saint John of 
Jerusalem in 1113 to provide care for sick, poor, and 
injured pilgrims. Later headquartered in Malta, and 
subsequently named the Charity Service of the Order 
of Malta, the organisation operates in 120 countries, 

The Insignia Foundation

We feel the time has come to give something back to  
Malta, a country that has provided such a well-appointed  
environment for the growth of our card payments business.
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Mobile payments
Mobile usage and mobile real-time payments are 
overtaking cash as the preferred payment method. Our 
new mobile app will enhance client experience, with a 
real-time views of balances, statements, and payments. 
Digital wallets, multiple app services, and wearable 
technology are also in the pipeline for a future launch. 

One of the more interesting evolutions is the expansion 
of geolocation. We will be able send notifications that 
contain offers and information from the many merchants 
we have relationships with around the world. Clients 
will also be able to use an array of in-app options to 
block and control transactions. For example, if a card is 
assigned to younger family member you will be able to 
restrict purchases within type spend, such as alcohol or 
pharmaceuticals. 

Metal cards with embedded  
contactless chips
We are planning to launch an exciting range of upgraded 
cards. Each card will have an embedded integrated circuit 
chip (ICC), along with a unique patented antenna to 
enable contactless performance. The main reason is that 
this technology is used to enhance secure communication 
with the network behind the terminal, instead of the old-
fashioned magnetic-stripe approach.
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Innovation

Innovation and technology in the cards and payments industry  
continues to rapidly advance in a constantly shifting  

regulatory environment.

Wearables
Don’t be surprised when you can make quick and secure 
payments entirely through wearable technologies, ranging 
from rings to bracelets. In our fast-paced world, demand 
for contactless payment has never been stronger. With 
touch-and-go technology becoming mandatory by 2020 
for many businesses. The retail environment is primed to 
embrace this fun, futuristic, and clever way to pay.

The range of devices is growing quickly, from wristbands, 
fitness trackers, and watches, to jewellery and even 
clothing. Global wearable device shipments are set to hit 
more than 500 million by 2021, and analysts estimate 
that 20% of these devices will be equipped with a 
payment- or access-control feature.

We already have Android Pay, Apple Pay, and Samsung 
Pay, and there are wearable payments on the Fitbit. 
MasterCard is bringing payment tech to trackers and 
Visa is experimenting with putting payment tech in items 
such as sunglasses. With the advances in biometrics, 
wearables will soon be able to support larger payments 
and remove the low-spend limit that is a constraint 
to our client base. Must-have brands are keen to be 
part of the next wave of innovation. We are in initial 
discussions with key manufacturers to take a simple 
fashion accessory and revolutionise the way you will pay  
for goods. 

 Over the last decade, we’ve seen a range of innovative technology developments in payments and financial services: 
blockchain, machine learning, AI, cryptocurrencies, financial and payment apps, and digital-only banking. These have led 
to unprecedented change in the industry. Over the next five years, we will witness a change in payments and financial 
services that will outpace the last century. 

Gone are the days of expensive, slow, and outdated methods that involve paper, over-the-counter banking, and swiping a 
credit or debit card. Application program interface have enabled fintechs all over the world to gain a foothold in an industry 
once dominated by large financial institutions. WeChat and Alibaba have become the world’s largest and fastest-growing 
payment solutions relative to legacy systems that provide an inferior user experience. Digital wallets are the inevitable 
outcome thanks to the universality of smartphones and EMV (Europay, MasterCard and Visa), and the importance of code 
over plastic. Cash is being replaced by digital payments and governments are learning how to manage the popularity of 
cryptocurrencies. Fintechs continue to both disrupt and enhance innovation; change as a constant is set to accelerate. 

In addition to technology, the market is set for generational change. Millennials and Generation Z demand immediacy 
and digital ease of service, with Apple, Amazon, and Google as client experience role models. Consumer demands and 
behaviours continue to evolve beyond recognition, providing challenges across the industry to keep up and stay ahead of 
the competition. Our plans are being developed accordingly so that our client value proposition keeps up with the pace 
of change ensuring a faster, more efficient digital-user experience. 
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Different ways to pay
The global e-commerce landscape is extremely complex. 
Clients use a wide range of methods to pay online, 
and these payment methods often vary by geography 
and sector. It’s essential for us to understand the most 
appropriate payment services for our business. Cards 
are not the only way to pay for online transactions, as 
you will soon be able to use your Apple device to pay 
with an Insignia Card, wherever you see the Apple Pay 
or contactless logo. Hundreds of thousands of stores 
now accept Apple Pay. You won’t be restricted to the 
usual low contactless limit, and you will be able to make 
payments for any amount with Apple Pay.

Cryptocurrencies and blockchain
Electronic payments will continue to evolve and adapt in 
the payments industry. Cards may not be revolutionary, 
but linking a card to exchange or wallet to withdraw 
against the value of your cryptocurrencies  will become 
increasingly common.

PayPal co-founder Peter Thiel has claimed that Bitcoin 
has the potential to change the world. It won’t just be 
Bitcoin — that’s only one of many cryptocurrencies 
that are being added every day. Instead, it will be the 
so-called blockchain, which is underlying “the global 
online ledger that underpins these digital currencies.” As 
further described in Wired, the blockchain is a database 
that runs across a worldwide network of independent 
machines. This technology can “provide a more secure, 
more reliable, more transparent, and more automatic way 
of exchanging money, securities, and other assets, such 
as stocks, bonds, and even house or car titles.”

As part of our 2020 research and development initiative, 
we are looking to create a blockchain solution using an 
open ledger concept. This initiative has the potential to 
be an alternative to slower technologies and remove 
expensive middlemen that clog up today’s markets. 

Biometrics
Biometrics are not only for smartphones and wearables; 
they are now used to enhance our application experience, 
and strengthen anti-money-laundering and compliance 
procedures. Facial and voice recognition for passport 
validation and payment authorisation has already been 
rolled out by many financial institutions.

We attended Money 20/20 in Las Vegas where many 
cutting-edge innovative solutions were being offered 
and demonstrated; the main theme being to reduce 
the friction and time involved in more traditional due 
diligence and paper-based processes. We see this as an 
important part of our future plans.     

AI - Artificial Intelligence
Many are investigating the uses and potential for AI in the 
payments industry, to enhance efficiency and automate 
processes. Introducing ‘Lola’ from Insignia: Lola is being 
used internally to help our PAs scan and search offers 
from our vast range of contacts and service providers. 
This has significantly helped our ability to respond to 
client requests quickly and select the best offer available. 
We will be looking to launch this to our clients via our 
app, providing the ability to check balance(s) and carry 
out simple instructions. PAs will consequently have more 
time with the client and be more productive. 

Fraud detection and prevention 

As you would expect, we are always seeking ways to 
protect our clients. With the increase in technology 
and automation of payments comes a host of potential 
vulnerabilities. Balancing innovation with vulnerabilities 
must remain a priority, while ensuring that clients are 
benefiting from an enhanced experience alongside 
security. We are witnessing a shift in power from 
data accumulation to data insights and applications. 
Historically, banks have had the advantage of access 
to their clients’ data and share a tradition of analytic 
innovation in areas such as fraud prevention and risk 
management. We are investing in new fraud detection 
and prevention tools alongside upgrades to our 
underlying cards platform, due by end of 2019.
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Key pillars 
Insinet was founded on four strategic pillars. Insinet, 
as an independent group, will compete in the global 
IT arena for contracts in the payments category. A 
guiding principle for the company is to be global in 
scope and scale and to handle projects of any size 
wherever and whenever. 

The second principle is that Insinet will utilise the latest 
technology and vendor support to herald innovation, 
research, and development. To stay competitive, the 
Group must be fast, efficient, and flexible. Agility will 
be one of the key attributes for its success. 

Lastly, as a provider of high-quality technology and 
support services, Insinet must have a strong brand 
that speaks to the quality of its work with a very high 
degree of trust. These pillars of scalability, innovation, 
flexibility, and trust will be the groundwork for the 
Group and its outsourcing partners. The Group is poised 
to drive new business through external opportunities. 
Market forces will drive the competitiveness of 
Insinet and ensure it provides world-class innovation  
and service. 

Given its business model, Insinet must have a structure 
that lends to scalability, research and development, 
outsourcing, agility and the ability to collaborate 
with likeminded partners. A steering committee will 
set strategic goals and review operating results as 
achieved by the CIO. Reporting to the CIO are five 
key functional heads for infrastructure, development, 
delivery, IT service and supply chain services. 

 Insinet is a bold step forward to ensure that Insignia 
Group of Companies has cutting-edge technology 
in pursuit of its strategic growth goals. The purpose 
of setting up an independent world-class IT Support 
Group is to ensure the Group stays ahead of the Fintech 
curve in a fast-changing regulatory environment. 

Artificial intelligence, blockchain, mobile apps, voice 
assistance, machine learning, and EMV (Europay, 
MasterCard and Visa) require a new level of 
technological support in payment services. Insinet 
will provide market-based solutions through partners 
and selected external vendors to provide world-class 
support and ultimately the best client experience ever. 

As a client-driven IT group, Insinet will focus its 
business value proposition on the following services: 

• Management and strategy: provide account 
management and strategic advisory services for 
IT support and new and existing services

• Risk and transition: assessing project risk and new 
initiative plans

• IT operations: delivering day-to-day technology 
services and support to all levels of the 
organisation

• IT vendor supply services: leading and managing 
multi-level vendor and supplier groups for 
efficient service delivery

Insinet
Insinet ensures Insignia Group of Companies employ  

the latest technologies across its suite of services.

INSIGNIA FAMILY

OUTSOURCING PARTNERS

INSINET

Scalable  
and Global

Flexible, Process Driven,  
Fast and Efficient

Innovation, Research  
and Development

High Quality  
and Trust

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES

Insinet will provide Insignia Group of Companies cross-border support in the same way we are structured across 
existing businesses and future joint ventures for Tridex, ICL, LSB UK, Pilgrim (Rus), PI Lux, Insignia America, Monaco, 
and China Entity.
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Insinet

INSINET

Insignia Cards  
Limited  

(MT)

PI Lux

Tridex  
Limited (UK)

China 
Entity

US  
Company

Piligrim  
LLC (RU)

Monaco 
Entity

Insignia  
Lifestyle Boutique  

Limited (UK)
Slovakia Rep office
Ukraine Rep office

Procurement Support 

Infrastructure Development Delivery & Transition  IT Service   
Management

IT supply Services 

Focused on the 
core infrastructure 
WAN and LAN 
communication 
between IT and key  
Business Services  
 
Uptime SLA 99.9 
and procurement 
of managed / Cloud 
services  

Enterprise 
architecture 
ensures solutions in 
line with business 
plan and financial 
budgets and 
governance

DR and BCP testing 
and Planning Internal 
and External Partners

Ensures successful 
delivery of Projects 
and resource 
Planning

Manage all change 
and releases 
into operational 
environment

Effective internal 
release mgmt. and  
testing 

Benefits realisation

Strategic Planning 

PMO  Governance
Proactive 
Prioritisation 

Communication 
cascaded to business 
areas 

Gathers business 
reqs and builds 
business cases with 
stakeholders

IT risk register /  
audit actions 

Focuses on the 
ongoing day to 
day delivery of IT 
production services 

Service level 
attainment to a service 
catalogue agreed 
with stakeholders. 
Dashboard and 
reporting

Housekeeping and 
maintenance activities 
for applications and 
infrastructure 

Incident Management 

Problem Mgmt root 
cause analysis to feed 
back into design

Manage IT supply 
chain/procurement 
by selection , 
evaluation  and SLAs

Key IT contracts 
RM for platform 
providers

Incident mgmt. for 
key supply failures 

CIO  STEERING  

Internal company agreements
The range of Insinet projects already 
include personalisation, white labelling 
and the migration of our operating 
platform to First Data’s main platform. 
The company represents another chapter 
in our story of growth and success. The 
Group is off to an exciting start.
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Composition of the Board

LSB BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Oksana Kriuchkova (Chairman)

Richard Lewis

Natali Potter 

Ksenia Soboleva-Volchkova

Yulia Wagner

Luka Sur

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michael Surguladze (Chairman)

Nada Tucakov

George Kesidy 

Tatyana Korshikova

Otto Ramisch

Masha Artyukova 

Oksana Kriuchkova

Peter Blakeston

George Mos

Oleg Borisov

Richard Lewis

Joseph Zammit Tabona

Theresa Caruana Saydon

Ephrem Pisani

Tancred Lidbury 

Luka Sur

ICL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Joseph Zammit Tabona (Chairman)

Nada Tucakov

George Kesidy 

Charles Rapa  

BRATISLAVA

ETHICS COMMITTEE

George Mos (Chairman)

Chris Farrugia

Dimitra Amprazi

Tornike Liparteliani

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Nada Tucakov (Chairman)

George Kesidy 

Tatyana Korshikova

Oksana Kriuchkova

Otto Ramisch

Masha Artyukova 

Peter Blakeston

LONDON

VALLETTA

LUXEMBOURG

NEW YORK

DUBAI

KIEV

MOSCOW

HONG KONG
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www.insignia.com


